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Company Overview

Sarbottam Cement Limited (SCL), is a trailblazer in Nepal’s cement industry. Established in 2010 and commencing 
operations in February 2014, SCL has consistently delivered on its mission to redefine quality, innovation, and sustainability 
in cement manufacturing.

With its head office at Neupane Tower, Tinkune, Kathmandu, and a state-of-the-art production facility in Sunwal, 
Nawalparasi, SCL is strategically positioned to serve the growing demands of Nepal's construction and infrastructure 
sectors. The factory, one of the largest in the country, is spread across 30 bighas, and its limestone mines—covering over 
20 square kilometers—are among the finest in Nepal, ensuring premium raw materials for high-quality cement production.
SCL’s distinction lies in being Nepal’s first cement manufacturer to employ Vertical Roller Mill (VRM) technology, a 
revolutionary production system that ensures precision, consistency, and energy efficiency. This innovation reduces 
energy consumption by up to 50%, making Sarbottam Cement an industry leader in eco-friendly and “green” cement 
production. SCL’s products—Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC) and Pozzolana Portland Cement (PPC)—are crafted to 
international standards, ensuring strength, durability, and trustworthiness, especially in earthquake-prone areas.

In addition to its technological achievements, Sarbottam Cement has also transformed Nepal's financial landscape by 
becoming the first company to issue an IPO through the book-building process. This pioneering initiative underscores 
SCL’s commitment to transparency, innovation, and creating value for its stakeholders.

SCL’s success is driven by its unwavering commitment to sustainability, ethical practices, and community development. 
By adopting energy-efficient production processes and fostering local economic growth, Sarbottam Cement contributes 
meaningfully to Nepal’s sustainable development goals.

Backed by a highly skilled workforce of over 200 professionals, cutting-edge facilities, and an extensive distribution 
network, Sarbottam Cement ensures that its superior products reach every corner of Nepal. The company’s dedication to 
excellence, reliability, and sustainability has made it a trusted name in the industry.

With a visionary approach, Sarbottam Cement Limited is not just producing cement—it is building the foundation for a 
stronger, more resilient, and sustainable Nepal. As the company looks to the future, it remains committed to innovation, 
integrity, and leadership in the construction and infrastructure sectors, setting benchmarks for generations to come.
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Vision, Mission and Core Values

CORE VALUES

Sarbottam Cement Limited 
(SCL) is proud to be the 
only company in Nepal 

utilizing advanced European 
technology to produce 

cement that meets European 
standards.

Our core values-innovation, 
sustainability, 

and excellence-drive us 
to prioritize customer 

satisfaction, adopt eco-friendly 
production methods, and 

uphold the highest standards 
of quality and integrity. 

Committed to transparency 
and ethical practices, SCL 

contributes to Nepal’s 
progress while fostering 

sustainable growth for future 
generations.

VISION

Driven by our core values 
and guided by a clear 

vision, we are committed 
to delivering excellence 
and ensuring complete 
customer satisfaction.

MISSION

To deliver the highest 
quality cement in Nepal, 

setting the benchmark for 
excellence in the industry.

Major Achievement and Milestones 
Sarbottam Cement Limited (SCL) has achieved several milestones, including being Nepal's first company to use Vertical 
Roller Mill (VRM) technology, which improves energy efficiency and product quality. Additionally, SCL made history as the 
first company in Nepal to issue an IPO through the Book Building process, setting a new standard for transparency in the 
capital market. The company is also recognized for its strong commitment to sustainability and community development, 
along with its high-quality cement products that cater to the growing infrastructure needs of Nepal.
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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights
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Dealer Network

We have more than 1500 active dealers in approx 56 districts and all 7 provinces. SCL is the first company to adopt a 
micro-marketing approach in cement selling and has eliminated the wholesaler as a middle man. This has followed to 
incentivize the retail dealers and to mitigate the impact of economic jerks created through the centralized buyer. Company 
strictly follows 100% secured sales policy with its dealers.

Expanding Excellence Across Nepal
With a steadfast commitment to delivering high-quality cement to both national and international markets, Sarbottam 
Cement Limited proudly announces its strategic expansion across key regions in Nepal. Through its subsidiaries, the 
company has broadened its operations to Parsa, Jhapa, and Rupandehi, ensuring unparalleled reach and efficiency.

The acquisition of Subha Shree Jagadamba Cement Mills Limited in Parsa, Birgunj; Jagadamba Cement Industries Pvt. 
Ltd. in Mayadevi, Rupandehi; and Sarbottam Cement East Pvt. Ltd. in Bhadrapur, Jhapa, marks a significant milestone 
in its journey of growth. These strategic moves underscore Sarbottam Cement Limited's vision of accelerating business 
operations and strengthening its market presence across Nepal, setting new benchmarks in the cement industry.
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A Note from the CEO

Dear Stakeholders,

At Sarbottam Cement Limited, we take immense pride in our 
journey of redefining Nepal’s construction industry through 
innovation, excellence, and sustainability. Over the years, 
we have consistently set new benchmarks, guided by our 
forward-thinking vision and an unwavering commitment to 
quality, transparency, and stakeholder value.

From being the first company in Nepal to adopt cutting-edge 
VRM technology for superior cement production to pioneering 
the issuance of an IPO through the Book Building procedure, 
we have continued to lead the way in setting industry 
standards. We achieved another milestone by expanding our 
operations to key regions through the acquisition of Subha 
Shree Jagadamba Cement Mills Limited (Parsa), Jagadamba 
Cement Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Rupandehi), and Sarbottam 
Cement East Pvt. Ltd. (Jhapa). These strategic additions have 
significantly strengthened our production capacity, optimized 
our distribution channels, and expanded our market presence 
across Nepal.

These milestones are a testament to the dedication of our 
team, the trust of our customers, and the enduring support 
of our shareholders—each of whom plays an integral role 
in our success. Together, we have created a legacy built 
on innovation, resilience, and an unyielding commitment to 
sustainability.

As we look to the future, our vision extends beyond 
manufacturing. We are committed to delivering exceptional 
products, fostering innovation, and driving sustainability in 
every aspect of our operations. We aim to positively impact 
the communities and environments we serve while creating 
lasting value for all our stakeholders.

Thank you for being an integral part of our journey. Together, 
we will continue to lay the foundation for enduring progress 
and shared success.

C.A. Santosh K.C.
Chief Executive Officer
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Board of Directors

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Executive Chairman

Mr. Tenzing Lakden Tamang
Executive Director

Mr. Shiva Singh Karki
Public Non-Executive Director

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Executive Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Non-executive Director

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Non- Executive Director

A self-made entrepreneur with over 25 years in manufacturing, driving Sarbottam Cement 
as a visionary leader.

Brings more than 10 years of experience in cement and diverse industries, including as 
a managing director.

Investor across Nepalese industries, appointed Public Director at SCL’s 5th AGM, with 
more than 20 years of experience.

Finance expert with more than 25 years in manufacturing and trading; director at IMS and 
Sawarthia Group, operating in more than 28 countries.

A young and energetic leader actively involved in procurement and production operations 
for more than 5 years.

Founder of Saurabh Group, chairs Laxmi Steels and Sarbottam Minerals, with more than 
20 years of experience in manufacturing.

Ms. Neha Agrawal
Independent Non-Executive Director

FP&A Business Analyst with 6 years and above experience delivering data-driven 
insights for strategic decisions.
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Management Team

Mr. Santosh K.C.
CEO

LLB and Chartered Accountant with over 10 years of experience in finance and strategic leadership.

Expert in managing diverse financial portfolios and driving organizational growth.

Known for his intellectual approach and ability to deliver innovative solutions.

Mr. Shekhar Paudel
Company Secretary

Master of Law (LLM) graduate with 5+ years of experience in legal and regulatory compliance.

Expertise in corporate governance and maintaining strong PR and IR networks.

Ensures the company's adherence to legal standards and effective corporate communication.

Mr. Sunil Malla
Vice President-Sales

M.Phil. and MBA graduate with over 20 years of experience in sales leadership.

Skilled in building and managing large, results-oriented sales teams.

Expertise in implementing sales strategies to achieve and exceed targets.

Mr. Ashok Kumar Thakur
Head of Mines

Experienced professional with over 15 years in mining operations across Nepal.

Possesses strong PR skills, ensuring smooth coordination with regulatory bodies.

Expert in managing multiple mining sites and ensuring efficient resource utilization.

Mr. Brij Bhushan Vadhawan
Plant Head

Holds a Bachelor’s in Mechanical Engineering with over 25 years of expertise in manufacturing.

Manages the Sunawal plant, ensuring seamless operations and high productivity.

Recognized for his leadership in handling technical and operational challenges.
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Mr. Netra Ghimire 
Head- Factory Admin 

Graduate in Management with over 20 years of experience in HR and administration.

Skilled in workforce management and fostering effective team collaboration.

Known for his ability to handle complex administrative operations at the factory level.

Management Team

Er. Abhishek Jha
Head- Institutional Sales

Civil Engineer with a Master’s in Construction and over 10 years of experience.

Leads institutional sales with a focus on bulk project orders and client satisfaction.

Plays a vital role in resolving client issues and maintaining long-term relationships.

Mr. Rupesh Kumar Yadav
Head- HR

MBA in Human Resources with more than 10 years of experience in HR management.

Specializes in HR operations, Industrial Relations (IR), and Public Relations (PR).

Proficient in handling legal aspects of HR and ensuring a positive work environment.

Nirmal Budathooki
Manager-Accounts

Master’s degree in business studies specializing in Finance (MBS) and Undertaking Course 
of ACCA UK.

Meticulous, bilingual professional with extensive experience at major firms and agencies for 
over 15 years.

Liaising with government departments, regulatory authorities and ensuring compliance with 
various statutory obligations.

Mr. Gopal Sarda
Head- Marketing and Brand

Holds a Master’s in Marketing with more than 14 years of professional experience.

Proficient in branding, market positioning, and creating impactful marketing strategies.

Leads marketing efforts for multiple companies under Saurabh Group.
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Corporate Governance

At Sarbottam Cement Limited, we are committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance. We 
believe that strong governance is the cornerstone of sustainable growth and value creation for our stakeholders. Our 
corporate governance framework is built on the principles of accountability, transparency, fairness, and responsibility, 
ensuring the long-term success of our organization.

1.	 Board of Directors
The board of directors at Sarbottam Cement Limited is structured to ensure balanced leadership and effective governance. 
It comprises a mix of executive and non-executive members, with 43% representation each from executive and non-
executive directors, along with 14% from independent non-executive directors. This composition ensures diversity, 
transparency, and accountability, fostering strategic decision-making and stakeholder trust. The inclusion of public and 
independent representation reinforces the company’s commitment to corporate governance excellence, enabling it to align 
with its vision of sustainable growth and innovation.
The board comprises experienced professionals with diverse expertise in areas such as industry operations, finance, legal 
compliance, and sustainability. The board is responsible for providing effective oversight, ensuring compliance with legal 
and regulatory frameworks, and fostering an ethical corporate culture.

Key highlights of our board governance include:
Independent Oversight: Inclusion of an Independent Non-Executive Director ensures balanced decision-making and 
protection of stakeholder interests.
Committees: Establishment of specialized committees such as the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, and Risk Management Committee to address specific governance areas.
Regular Meetings: Timely and structured board meetings to discuss critical business issues and review performance.

2.	 Transparency and Disclosure 
SCL would maintain high standards of transparency and disclosure, providing shareholders, investors, and the public with 
accurate and timely information about its operations, financial performance, and business strategies. 

•	 Annual Disclosures: The company would publish annual reports and financial statements audited by an independent 
external auditor.

•	 Regular Updates: SCL likely keeps stakeholders informed through quarterly reports and press releases.

3.	 Shareholder Rights 
SCL emphasizes the protection of shareholder rights, ensuring that all stakeholders have an equal opportunity to participate 
in the decision-making process.

•	 Annual General Meetings (AGMs: Shareholders are invited to attend AGMs, where they can ask questions and 
vote on key issues.

•	 Minority Shareholder Protection: The company ensures that minority shareholders’ rights are protected and their 
voices are heard.

4.	 Ethical Business Practices
Ethical conduct is central to our operations. Our Code of Conduct outlines the ethical standards that all employees, 
management, and board members must adhere to. We are committed to fostering a work environment that values integrity, 
respect, and fairness.

5.	 Risk Management
SCL has a robust risk management framework to identify, assess, and mitigate potential risks. Our approach to risk 
management encompasses operational, financial, regulatory, and environmental risks. Regular risk assessments and 
audits ensure that we remain resilient in a dynamic business environment.
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6.	 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
As a responsible corporate citizen, SCL integrates sustainability and social responsibility into its business strategy. Our 
CSR initiatives focus on environmental conservation, community development, health infrastructure development and 
employee well-being, reinforcing our commitment to creating value for society.

7.	 Compliance and Regulatory Adherence
We strictly adhere to all applicable laws, regulations and standards governing the cement industry in Nepal. Our compliance 
team ensures that our operations align with the regulatory requirements set by the Ministry of Forests and Environment, 
Indian Standards Institute (ISI), Nepal Bureau of Standards and Metrology (NBSM) and other governing bodies.

8. HR Committee
The HR Committee is focused on fostering a strong and inclusive workforce by managing human resource policies and 
practices. Its responsibilities include employee recruitment, retention, and welfare, alongside talent development through 
training and professional growth initiatives. The committee also ensures compliance with labor laws and promotes a 
workplace culture that reflects the company's values and vision.

9. Sales & Purchase Committee
 The Sales & Purchase Committee plays a critical role in managing and optimizing the company's supply chain and market 
operations. It formulates procurement policies to ensure quality, cost-effectiveness, and timely delivery of materials, while 
also driving sales strategies to strengthen market presence and enhance customer satisfaction. In addition, the committee 
oversees risk management related to procurement and sales activities, ensuring operational resilience and mitigating 
potential market and supply chain risks.

10. Audit Committee
The Audit Committee ensures financial integrity and operational transparency by overseeing the company's financial 
statements, audits, and internal controls. It actively monitors compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements, 
identifies potential risks, and provides recommendations to enhance governance practices. The committee's work is 
instrumental in maintaining stakeholder trust and ensuring

11.	Continuous Improvement
As part of our commitment to excellence, we continually strive to enhance our governance practices. We benchmark 
against global best practices and incorporate feedback from stakeholders to refine our governance framework.
Through our strong corporate governance framework, Sarbottam Cement Limited aims to build trust with our stakeholders 
and contribute to the sustainable development of the cement industry and the broader community.
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ahf/df k'¥ofpg] k|ltj4tfn] xfdLnfO{ l;d]G6 pBf]udf cu|0fL :yfgdf k'¥ofPsf] 5 . kfNkf lhNnfdf cjl:yt cfˆg} # j6f 
vflgx?af6 r'g9'Ëf pTvgg\ u/L tof/ ul/Psf] pRr u'0f:tl/o l;d]G6 tyf lSnÍ/sf] pTkfbgnfO{ g]kfnL tyf ef/lto l;d]G6 
ahf/df laqmL ljt/0f ub{} cfO{/x]sf] 5 . ;jf{]Qd l;d]G6n] cfˆgf] b]z el/df $ :yfgdf /x]sf pBf]uaf6 pRr u'0f:tl/o l;d]G6 
tyf lSnÍ/sf] pTkfbg u/L laqmL ljt/0f ub{} ubf{, b]zsf] ;du| ef}lts k'jf{wf/ ljsf; lgdf{0fsf ;fy} b]zsf] cy{tGqdf ;d]t 
pNn]vlgo of]ubfg u/L/x]sf] hfgsf/L tkfFO{ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ u/fpb} ubf{ d}n] uf}/jflGjt dx;'; u/]sf] 5' . o;sf ;fy} kfNkf 
lhNnfdf /x]sf] rf}+yf] vfgL ;d]t ;~rfngsf] tof/Ldf /xsf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

cfˆgf] pTkfbgnfO{ g]kfne/ lj:tf/ ug{] lb3{sflng of]hgf cg'?k g]kfnsf] k'jL{ If]qdf ;d]t ;jf{]Qd a|f08sf] l;d]G6nfO{ alnof] 
?kdf pkl:ytL u/fpg] x]t'n] o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] zt\k|ltzt nufgL /x]sf] ;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 O{i6 k|f=ln= sf] emfkf eb|k'/df /x]sf] 
pBf]uaf6 pTkfbg z'? u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . o;sf ;fy} k;f{ lhNnfdf /x]sf] z'e>L hubDaf l;d]G6 ldN; lnld6]8 tyf 
e}/xjf, ?kGb]xLdf /x]sf] hubDaf l;d]G6 k|f=ln= nfO{ ;d]t vl/b u/L ToxfFaf6 ;d]t pTkfbg ;'rf? ul/Psf] hfgsf/L u/fpg 
rfxG5' . 

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8 ef/lto u'0f:t/ lrGx BIS Certificate IS 269:2015 / IS: 1489: PART: 2015  k|fKt sDkgL /x]sf]n] 
o; sDkgLn] cfˆgf] lsNª\s/ tyf l;d]G6sf] ef/lto ahf/df lgof{t ub{} cfO{/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' . ;fy} sDkgLn] 
cfkm\gf] ;'gjn l:yt pBf]uaf6 cfjZos sfg"gL k|s[of k'/f u/L ljleGg j|f08sf] l;d]G6 pTkfbg ul/ laqmL ul/Psf] ;d]t 
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . 

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8n] s'n !& d]ufjf6 sf] ljB't cfk"lt{sf] nflu g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f ;+u ;Demf}tf u/L k|flws/0fsf] 
ljB't cfk"lt{af6 zt k|ltzt Ifdtfdf pBf]u ;~rfng ug{ ;Ifd eO{;s]sf] ePtfklg b]zdf ;'Vvfofddf ljB't cfk"lt{ lgs} 
Go"g dfqfdf x'g] x'Fbf pTkfbg Ifdtfsf] ;t k|ltzt k|of]u ug{ ;lsPsf] 5}g . o;sf ;fy} g]kfndf xfO{8«f]kfj/ sf] k|r'/ ;Defjgf 
/x]sf] / xfn ;fn} k|lws/0fsf] ljB't s6f}ltdf ;'wf/ x'b} uPsf]n] lgs6 eljZodf pTkfbg nfut vr{ emg sd x'g] ljZjf; 
lbnfpg rfxfG5' . ;fy}, ;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8 %=% d]ufjf6 Ifdtfsf] Thermal Power Plant ePsf] pBf]u ePsf]n] ljB't 
s6f}ltsf] kl/l:ytLdf ;d]t pTkfbg tyf laqmL ljt/0f ug{ ;Ifd /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb} ubf{ uf}/jflGjt ePsf] cg'e"lt u/]sf] 5' . 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, Jofkf/ Joj;fodf x'g] ptf/ r9fa Ps ;fwf/0f k|s[of xf], h;nfO{ Joj:yfkg ub{} cuf8L a9\g' 
g} Ps ;kmn Joj;fosf] k|d'v ljif]ztf xf] . o;/L ptf/ r9fax?nfO{ Joj:yfkg ub{} o; jif{ xfd|f] sDkgLn] r'gf}tLk"0f{ cfly{s 
kl/j]zdf klg pNn]vgLo pknlAwx? xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . ut cf=j= df sDkgLsf] ;~rfng cfDbfgL cl3Nnf] jif{sf] 
% cj{ #* s/f]8af6 sl/a !* k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ^ cj{ #& s/f]8 ?k}ofF k'u]sf] 5 . ;fy} rfn' cf=j= sf] d+l;/ d;fGt ;Dd 
ut cf=j=sf] ;f]lx cjlwsf] t'ngfdf lslnª\s/sf] ljj|mL %# k|ltztn] / l;d]G6 ljj|mL !$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ hDdf ljj|mL     
?= @ cj{ @* s/f]8 af6 @$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= @ cj{ *# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . h;n] xfd|f] Joj;flos sfo{Ifdtf, k|ltj4tf / 
/0fgLlts of]hgfx? k|efjsf/L /x]sf] eGg] :ki6 ub{5 . 

o; sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*! ;Ddsf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 cfˆgf] r'Qmf k'FhL ? $,^%,)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL rf/ cj{ 
k};¶L s/f]8 dfq_ sf] &Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ? #@,%%,)),))).– -cIf/]kL alQ; s/f]8 krkGg nfv ?k}+ofF dfq_ a/fa/sf] 

cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo
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af]gz z]o/ / r'Qmf k'FhLsf] #Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ? !#,(%,)),))).– -cIf/]kL t]x| s/f]8 kGrfgAa] nfv ?k}+ofF dfq_ -nfef+z 
s/ ;lxt_ gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{] k|:tfj u/]sf 5f}+ .  

xfldn] cfufdL lbgx?df pBf]usf] pTkfbg Ifdtfsf] pkef]u j[l4 ub{} ;~rfng ug{] tyf pTkfbgdf nfUg] nfut 36fpb} 
lg/Gt/ g]kfnL tyf ef/lto ahf/df pRr u'0f:t/sf] l;d]G6 cfk"lt{ u/fpg] lbw{sflng /0flglt lnPsf 5f} . ahf/ lj:tf/ 
tyf ahf/df cfˆgf] a|f08sf] pkl:yt dha't agfpb} n}hfg of]Uo l;d]G6 sDkgLx?nfO{ cfjZostf cg';f/ vl/b ug{] /0flglt 
;jf{]Qd l;d]G6sf] /x]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgx?df l;d]G6sf] lgof{tdf hf]8 ub{} ;jf{]Qd l;d]G6nfO{ Ps cu|0fL l;d]G6 sDkgLsf] 
?kdf :yflkt ug{] tyf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ pRr k|ltkmn lbg ;Sg] ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' .  

oyf ;odd} n]vfkl/If0f sfo{ ;DkGg u/L o; sDkgLnfO{ oyf]lrt Jofj;flos ;"emfjx? k|bfg ug]{ cfGtl/s tyf afXo 
n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' .

:yfkgf ;do b]lvg} k|]/0ffbfoL / lg/Gt/ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt, Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ljz]if 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

To;} u/L o; sDkgLsf] p2]Zo k|flKtsf nflu ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxsju{ tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 
;DalGwt lgsfo nufot g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8 tyf l;l8P; P08 
lSnol/Ë lnld6]8, z]o/ /lhi6«f/ tyf ;Dk"0f{ ;~rf/sdL{ dxfg'efjx? k|lt ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 
ub{5f}+ . sDkgLsf] pQ/f]Q/ pGglt tyf k|ultdf cfˆgf] cd"No >d / ;do vr{ u/L nugzLntfsf ;fy of]ubfg k'¥ofpg' x'g] 
sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf ;fy} sDkgLsf] ultljlwsf] af/]df ;sf/fTds ?kdf hg;dIf k'¥ofO{lbg] ;+rf/ hut 
/ k|ToIf÷ck|ToIf ?kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z'e]R5'sx? k|lt klg xfdL xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5f}+ / o; ;fwf/0f ;ef 
;kmn agfO{lbg ;d]t oxfF pkl:yt ;Dk'0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5' .

 
lji0f' k|;fb Gof}kfg]

;~rfns cWoIf 
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t'ngfTds l;+xfjnf]sg

!_ Uft jif{sf] sf/f]jf/;+usf] t'ngfTds l;+xfjnf]sg M 

 cf=j= @)&(.)*) cf=j= @)*).)*! df sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:ytLsf] t'ngfTds ;+lIfKt k|ult ljj/0f M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)*).*! cf=j= @)&(.*)

laqmL /sd -?=_ 6,372,339,905.00 5,380,265,481.98

v'b d'gfkmf -?=_ 149,378,841.11 213,867,741.52

r'Qmf k'FhL -?=_ 4,650,000,000.00 4,050,000,000.00

nufgL /sd -?=_ 556,036,900.00 556,036,900.00

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -?=_ 3.45 5.28

;+lrt d'gfkmf -?=_ 2,573,347,957.58 3,120,120,343.89

Zf]o/ lk|ldod sf]if -?=_ 1,625,004,008.80 –

km]o/ Eofn' l/he{ -?=_ 336,854,186.60 336,854,186.56

nfef+z k|ltzt -?=_ 10 15

g]6jy{ -?=_ 197.53197.53 185.36185.36

@_ ;xfos sDkgL / ;f] dfkm{t ePsf] nufgL M 

o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yfkgf ePsf sDkgLx?sf] ljj/0f tyf nufgL ;DaGwL yk ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgsf] 
cg';"rLdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

#_ sDkgLsf] pTkfbg / ahf/ If]q M

sDkgLsf] d"Vo pTkfbg ;jf{]Qd a|f08sf] cf]=lk=l;= %# u|]8 tyf $# u|]8 / lk=lk=l;= l;d]G6 /x]sf] 5 . g]kfnL ahf/df pTs[i6 
o'/f]klgo u'0f:t/sf] l;d]G6 pTkfbg u/L b]znfO{ l;d]G6 pTkfbgdf cfTd lge{/ agfpg] p2]Zosf ;fy :yflkt ePsf] ;jf{]Qd 
l;d]G6 g]kfnd} klxnf]k6s VRM k|ljlw dfkm{t l;d]G6 pTkfbg ug{] sDkgL xf] . sDkgLsf] pBf]u /x]sf] lhNnf gjnk/f;L / 
cGo lhNnf tyf :yfgx? qmdzM slknj:t', a'6jn, dsjfgk'/, sf7df08f}, nlntk'/, eQmk'/, sfe|], l;Gw'kfNrf]s, af/f, k;f{, 
bf]nvf, lrtjg, wflbª, /f}tx6, ;nf{xL, l;Gw'nL, kf]v/f, tgxF', uf]/vf, :ofËhf, kj{t, ndh'Ë, DofUbL, afUn'Ë, g]kfnu~h, 
wgu9L, emfkf, O{nfd, tfKn]h'ª, kfFry/, ;'g;/L, df]/ª ;d]tsf If]qx?df pTkflbt l;d]G6 laqmL ljt/0fsf] nflu sDkgLn] b'O{ 
-@_ k|sf/sf ljt/0f k|0ffnL cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . h;df l8n/ ljt/0f k|0ffnL dfkm{t xf]n;]n/, l/6]n/ x'Fb} u|fxs;Dd k'¥ofpg] 
/ csf{] k|0ffnL cg';f/ pBf]uaf6 ;f]em} 7'nf 7'nf kl/of]hgf tyf cfof]hgfx?df l;w} cfk"lt{ ug{] Joj:yf u/L laqmL ljt/0f ug]{ 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} ahf/ k|j{4gsf sfo{x? ;d]t ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 .	

dfs]{l6Ë ultljlwx?df sDkgLn] jfnk]G6, xf]l8{Ë jf]8{, lk|G6 ldl8of, TVC / l8lh6n Pj+ cgnfO{g, km];a's nufotsf 
cfw'lgs dfs]{l6ËnfO{ ;d]t cfTd;fy u/]/ cuf8L a9]sf] 5 . v]ns'b nufotsf clt/LQm lqmofsnfk dfkm{t ;+:yfut 
;fdflhs bfloTj ;d]t k'/f ub{} ck|ToIf ?kdf a|fl08Ësf] sfo{df ;xof]u k'of{pg] p2]Zon] ljleGg /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o 
v]ns'bsf sfo{qmddf sDkgLnfO{ cfj4 ug]{, u/fpg] cleofg ;~rfng u/]sf 5f}+ . 
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$_ pBf]un] o; cf= j= @)*).)*! df u/]sf] pTkfbg tyf laqmL  ljt/0f -ut cf= j= @)&(.)*) ;+usf] t'ngfTds kl/df0f_ M

sDkgLn] :jLs[t pTkfbg Ifdtf cGt{/ut /lx lSnª\s/ tyf pRr u'0f:t/Lo ;jf{]Qd a|f08sf] cf]=lk=l;= %# u|]8 tyf $# u|]8 
/ lk=lk=l;= l;d]G6 pTkfbg tyf laqmL ljt/0f ul/ cfPsf] Joxf]/f ljlbt} 5 . cf= j= @)&(.*) sf] pTkfbg tyf laqmL ljt/0f 
kl/df0f / cf=j= @)*).)*! sf] t'ngfTds kl/df0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . 

ljj/0f cf=j= @)*).)*! cf=j= @)&(.)*)

lSnª\s/ pTkfbg -d]=6=_ 736,989.39 5,36,327.97

l;d]G6 pTkfbg -d]=6=_ 652,318.77 4,93,191.28

l;d]G6 laqmL -d]=6=_ 659,075.43 4,85,802.49

%_  pRr u'0f:t/Lotf sfod /fVg ul/Psf] Joj:yf M

cTofw'lgs le=cf/=Pd=k|ljlwo'Qm KnfG6 P08 d]lzg/L hl8t pBf]usf] lgdf{0f, r'g9'Ëf ;+sngsf] nflu kof{Kt If]qkmn ;lxtsf] 
r'g9'Ëf /fVg ;Sg] Ifdtfo'Qm e08f/0f Joj:yf, jftfj/0fLo jfo' k|b'if0f lgoGq0fsf nflu Aofu lkmN6/ / Aofu xfp; lgdf{0f tyf 
g]kfn u'0f:t/ lrGx cfO=P;=cf] k|df0f kq !$))!M@)!% / cfOP;cf] k|df0f kq ())!M@)!% sf] dfGotf k|fKt u/]sf]  5 . 
pBf]udf @$;} 306f cfˆg} cTofw'lgs Nofajf6 x/]s 306fdf pTkfbg kl/If0f ug{] ul/Psf] 5 . r'g9'Ëfsf] u'0f:t/ kl/If0fsf] 
nflu :jrflnt pks/0fx? pBf]u d} h8Lt 5g\ . ;fy} pTkflbt l;d]G6sf] x/]s Aofr ;/sf/L tyf cGo lghL Nofax?df 
;d]t lgoldt u'0f:t/ kl/If0f ug{] ul/g'sf ;fy} l;d]G6sf] Compressive Strength kl/If0f ug{] pRr k|ljlwo'Qm d]lzg/L 
hl8t 6]lSgsn Nofaaf6 l;d]G6sf] 1fg ePsf cg'ejL O{lGhlgo/, k|fljlws dfkm{t lgdf{0f:yndf uO{ pTkflbt l;d]G6sf] 
u'0f:t/sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg] Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . ;fy}, sDkgLdf /x]sf] cTofw'lgs k|ljlwo'Qm XRF d]lzgn] sRrf kbfy{sf] 
u'0f:tl/otfsf] kl/If0f ug]{ / kl/If0f kZrft\ dfq sRrf kbfy{ k|of]udf NofOg] ul/Psf] 5 .                 

sDkgLn] l;d]G6sf cfd pkef]Qmfx?n] l;d]G6 vl/b u/L lgdf{0f ug]{ :yndf g} lgMz'Ns ?kdf k'uL l;d]G6;+u sfd ug]{ ld:qL / 
sfdbf/x?nfO{ l;d]G6sf] k|of]u ug]{ tl/sf / l;d]G6sf] u'0f:t/ k/LIf0f h:tf sfo{x? lgM z'Ns ?kdf ug{ u/fpg ljut jif{x? b]lv 
g} cg'ejL O{lGhlgox? ;lxtsf] k|fljlws l6d, k/LIf0f pks/0f dfkm{t ;]jf k'¥of{{O/x]sf 5f}+ . o; ;]jfnfO{ sDkgLn] lg/Gt/tf 
lbg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] k|lt:kwL{ l;d]G6sf] ahf/df cfˆgf] 5'6[} klxrfg :yfklt u/L cGo l;d]G6sf] t'ngfdf lk|ldoddf laj|mL ljt/0f ug{ 
u/fpg bIf cg'elj / OdfGbf/ g]t[Tj ;lxtsf] pTkfbg / ;]N; P08 dfs]{l6ª tyf Joj:yfksLo If]qdf ;Ifd hgzlQmsf] 
Joj:yfkg4f/f sfo{ ug]{ u/fpg] kl/kf6L :yflkt u/]sf 5f}+ . oxfF ;Ddsf] ofqfdf sDkgLsf] ;a} zfvf / ljefudf sfo{/t 
lhDd]jf/ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;w} pRr d"Nof+sg u/L dgf]jn a9fpg] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf 5f}+ . sd{rf/Lx?sf] j[lQ ljsf;df 
;d]t sDkgLn] pk'oQm Wofg lbg] 5 eGg] ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxfG5' . ;fy} sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;DklQsf] ?kdf u|x0f u/L pxfFx?nfO{ 
yk k|f]T;flxt ub}{ cem} bIf u/fpg pko'Qm tflnd, k|lzIf0f, uf]li7, ;]ldgf/x?df ;xeflu x'g] jftfj/0f agfpg] Joj:yf ldnfO{ 
dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ k|]/0ff lbg] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf 5f}+ . 

^_  sDkgLsf] z]o/ k"FhL / ;+lrt sf]if M 

sDkgLsf] clws[t k'FhL ?= %,)),)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL kfFr cj{ ?k}ofF dfq_ 5 . xfn sDkgLsf] hf/L tyf r'Qmf kF'hL ?= 
$,^%,)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL rf/ cj{ k};¶L s/f]8 ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . cf=j= )&(.*) df a's ljlN8Ë ljlwaf6 z]o/ 
lgisfzg ug{] g]kfnsf] klxnf] sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt eO{ pQm z]o/ lgisfzg jfkt ?= @,@^,!^,$),))).)) -cIf?kL b'O{ 
cj{ 5lAa; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv rfln; xhf/ ?k}FofF dfq_ /sd k|fKt ul/;s]sf] 5 . h;dWo] ?= !,^^,!^,$),))).)) -cIf?kL 
Ps cj{ 5};¶L s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv rfln; xhf/ ?k}ofF dfq_ z]o/ lk|ldod jfkt / ?= ^),)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL ;f7L s/f]8 
?k}ofF dfq_ z]o/ k'FhL jfkt k|fKt u/L z]o/wgL sf]ifdf yk ul/Psf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . cf=j= @)*).*! sf] cGTo 
;Dddf sDkgLsf] ;+lrt d'gfkmf ?= @,%&#,#$&,(%*.– -cIf?kL b'O{ cj{ ;GtfpGg s/f]8 Q]TtL; nfv ;trfln; xhf/ gf} ;o 
cG7fpGg ?k}ofF_ -;Dkltsf] k"g{d"NofÍg afx]s_ /x]sf] 5 . 
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&_  ;"rgf k|ljlw M

sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] n]vfÍg tyf clen]vnfO{ cfw'lgsLs/0f ug{ k|f/De b]lv g} FACT ERP gfds ;ˆ6j]o/ vl/b u/L 
s]G›Ls[t ;e{/df cfwfl/t ljlw k|of]u ul//x]sf] / ;f]xL cg'?k ;f] ;ˆ6j]o/sf] cku|]8 / sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtfdf clej[l4 ub}{ 
n}hfg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, sDkgLn] dfgj ;+;fwg Joj:yfkgsf nflu NIMBLE  gfds ;ˆ6j]o/ vl/b u/L k|of]u ul//x]sf] 
5 . 

*_ af]gz tyf nfefFz af8\g l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

sDkgLn] cf=j= @)*).)*! ;Dd u/]sf] Joj;foaf6 cflh{t ;+lrt d'gfkmf -Retained Earnings_ af6 z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf 
k'FhL $,^%,)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL rf/ cj{ k};¶L s/f]8 dfq_ sf] &Ü sf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?= #@,%%,)),))).)) -cIf?kL 
alQ; s/f]8 krkGg nfv ?k}ofF dfq_ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ / r'Qmf k"FhLsf] #Ü n] x'g cfpg] ?= !#,(%,)),))).)) -cIf?kL 
t]x| s/f]8 kGrfgAa] nfv ?k}ofF dfq_ -nfef+z s/ ;lxt_ gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o adf]lhd k|:tfj 
ul/Psf] 5 .  

(_ n]vfk/LIf0f, jf;nft / cGo ljj/0f M

@)*! cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg 
o;} k|ltj]bgsf] c+usf] ?kdf /flvPsf 5g\ . ;fy} lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] lgod @^-@_ ;+u ;DalGwt 
ljj/0f / sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(-$_ adf]lhdsf ljj/0fx?nfO{ cltl/Qm ljj/0fsf] ?kdf ;d]t k|:t't ul/Psf] x'Fbf oxfF 
k'g/fj[lQ u/]sf] 5}g . ;fy} sDkgLsf] pTkfbg nfut, laqmL ljt/0f vr{, Joj:yfkg / k|zf;lgs vr{x?sf] ljj/0f nufotsf 
ljifox? ;d]t o;} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+DnUg n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa lstfj, 
nufotsf ;+nUg ljj/0fx?af6 k|i6 x'g] g} 5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 
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;xfos sDkgLx?sf] ljj/0f

!_ ;jf{]Qd xf]lN8ª\; k|f=ln

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8sf] zt\ k|ltzt nufgL /x]sf] o; ;jf{]Qd xf]lN8Ë; k|f=ln n] eljiodf cfˆgf] zt\ k|ltzt nufgLdf 
lgdf{0f ;fdu|L;+u ;DalGwt cGo pBf]u tyf Joj;fodf nufgL u/L gfkmfd'ns sf/f]jf/ ub{} hfg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . o; ;xfos 
sDkgLsf] clws[t k'FhL ?= ^),)),)),))).– -cIf?kL ;f¶L s/f]8 dfq_ / hf/L k'FhL ?= %),)),)),))).– -cIf?kL krf; 
s/f]8 dfq_ tyf r'Qmf k'FhL ?= %),)),)),))).– -cIf?kL krf; s/f]8 dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . o; k|f=ln=sf] ;xfos sDkgLx? b]xfo 
adf]lhd /x]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fFpb5f}+ . 

sDkgLsf] gfd clws[t k'FhL ? Hff/L k'FhL ? Rf'Qmf k'FhL ? ;jf{]Qd xf]lN8ª\; sf] nufgL      
/sd -?=_

;jf]{Qd ldg/N; k|f=ln= !) s/f]8 ( s/f]8 @ s/f]8 &! nfv @ s/f]8 #! nfv

l;4]Zj/ ldg/N; k|f=ln= @ s/f]8 ! s/f]8 ! s/f]8 ! s/f]8

;jf]{Qd l;d]G6 O{i6 k|f=ln= !) s/f]8 % s/f]8 $ s/f]8 $ s/f]8

@_   ;jf{]Qd O{Ge]i6d]G6 k|f= ln= M

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8sf] zt k|ltzt z]o/ nufgL /xg] u/L of] ;xfos sDkgL ;+:yfkgf ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf] clws[t 
k'FhL ? !),)),)),))).– -cIf?kL b; s/f]8 dfq_, hf/L k'FhL !),)),)),))).– -cIf?kL b; s/f]8 dfq_ / r'Qmf k'FhL                    
? &,%),)),))).)) -cIf?kL ;ft s/f]8 krf; nfv ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . 
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8
lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;+u ;DalGwt

jflif{s k|ltj]bg

!_  	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] . 

@_  	n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] . 

#_  	 n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] . 

$_ 	 sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f

o; ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] hfgsf/L M

-s_ 	Gf]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;+usf] 8]l8s]6]8 / 6«+s nfO{gsf] 5'6 ljn ljjfb ;DjlGw ljleGg d'2fx? ;Ddflgt cbfnt / 
8]l8s]6]8 tyf 6«+s nfO{gsf] ljB't dxz'n ljjfb ;dfwfgsf nflu ul7t hfFra'em cfof]udf ljrf/flwg /x]sf] .

-v_ 	sDkgLn] l;d]G6 laqmL ug{ lgo'Qm u/]sf ljt/s / l;d]G6 vl/bstf{ ;+:yfx?n] ;dodf /sd e'QmfgL gu/]sf] ljifodf To:tf 
s]lx ;+:yf ;d]tsf lj?4 /sd c;"nLsf nflu >L sf7df8f} lhNnf cbfnt / cGo lhNnf cbfntx?df lkm/fb bfo/ 
u/]sf]df sfg"gL k|lqmofdf d'2fx? ljrf/flwg /x]sf 5g\ .

%_  s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] af/] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

^_	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f

-s_	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M z]o/ sf/f]af/ lwtf]kq af]8{sf] gLlt 
lgodaf6 lgb]{lzt eO{ v'Nnf ahf/n] lgwf{/0f ug]{ ljifo /x]sf] x'Fbf o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;f]xL cg'?k x'g] u/]sf] 5 .

-v_	 cf=j= )*).*! sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 
sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg M 

ljj/0f cflZjg d;fGt kf}if d;fGt r}q d;fGt cfiff9 d;fGt

clwstd d"No ?= – –  1,083.00  877.70 

Go"gtd d"No ?= – –  556.00  741.00 

clGtd d"No ?= – –  847.00  806.50 

s"n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof – –  39,603  30,494 

s"n sf/f]af/ lbg – –  15  61

&_	 ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL / ;dfwfgsf nflu sDkgLn] lnPsf] /0flglt b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

s_	 ;d:of tyf r'g}tL M 

!_	 g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;do ;dodf k|lts'n lglt lgod th'{df ubf{, ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

@_	 l;d]G6sf] pTkfbg Ifdtf tyf cfk"lt{ / dfudf /x]sf] c;Gt'ngn] ubf{, ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

#_	 afx|o ?kn] cGt/fli6«o ;d;fdlos 36gfqmd tyf cfly{s dGbLn] ;[hgf x'g] ljb]zL d'b|fsf] ;6xL b/df x'g] pRr j[l4 tyf 
O{Gwg / sf]O{nfsf] d"No j[l4n] ;+:yfnfO{ sf/f]jf/df ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

$_	 Gf]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;+usf]  8]l8s]6]8 / 6«+s nfO{gsf] 5'6 ljn ljjfb ;DalGw ljleGg d'2fx? ;Ddflgt cbfntx? /   
8]l8s]6]8 tyf  6«+s nfO{gsf] ljB't dxz'n ljjfb ;dfwfgsf nflu ul7t hfFra'em cfof]udf ljrf/flwg /xL /x]sf]n] ;f] 
sf] /fo n] ;+:YffnfO{ c;/ ug{ ;Sg]5 . 
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%_	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jh]6af6 lgdf{0f x'g' kg]{ kl/of]hgfx? ;dodf ;DkGg x'g g;Sg] kl/l:ytL / ;/sf/L jh]6sf]  ljsf; 
tkm{sf] ljlgof]lht jh]6 ;dodf vr{ gx'Fg'n] Joj;fodf ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

^_	 ljB'tsf] lgoldt cfk"lt{ gx'g' tyf ef]N6]h ;KnfO{ l:y/ g/xg'n] pBf]usf] pTkfbg tyf sf/f]jf/df ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk 
x'g ;Sg] .  

&_	 a+}ssf] Jofhb/ tyf t/ntf l:y/ gx'g'n] sDkgLnfO{ ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

*_	 ljZjJofkL ?kn] ;+qmd0f km}nLg] ;Sg] sf]le8 h:tf cGo dfxfdf/L, k|fs[lts cfkbf tyf ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] cGo sDkgLsf] 
sfa' aflx/sf] kl/l:ytLx?n] sf/f]jf/df ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL yk x'g ;Sg] .  

(_	 ;+:Yffsf] ;"rgf k|ljlw k|0ffnL tyf dxTjk"0f{ tYofÍ ;+u|lxt ;j{/df x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd . 

-v_	 /0fgLlt M

dfly pNn]lvt r'gf}tL / ;d:ofsf cltl/Qm jt{dfg cj:yfdf Jofhb/df x'g] ptfr9fj, k|lt:klw{ pTkfbgsf] pkl:yltn] x'g;Sg] 
c:j:y k|lt:kwf{, sf]Onf, k]6sf]6, l8h]n nfuotsf ;dfu|Lsf] pRr b/df eO{ /x]sf] d"No a[l4 h:tf s'/fx?n] c;/ ug{ 
;Sg] ePtfklg xfn ;Dd o:tf 36gfaf6 kg{ ;Sg] c;/af6 ;+:yf ;r]t eO{ ;+:yfnfO{ k|ult pGd'v agfpg b]xfo adf]lhdsf 
/0fgLltx? cjnDag u/L cfPsf] 5 . 

!_	 ljb]zL d'b|fdf cfoft ug'{kg{] sRrf kbfy{sf] xsdf ;+:Yffn] ljlgdo b/ x]h -HEDGE_ ug{] lglt agfPsf] 5 . 

@_	 lgoldt ljB'tsf] cfk"lt{nfO{ ;'rf? /fVg ;+:Yffn] %=% d]ufjf6sf] yd{n kfj/ KnfG6af6 ljB't pTkfbgsf ;fy} ;+:Yffn] 
cltl/Qm !) d]ufaf6sf] kmg{]z cfO{n h]g]/]6/sf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . 

#_	 afXo tyf cfGtl/s ;d;fdlos 36gfqmd tyf sfj' jflx/sf kl/l:ytLaf6 pBf]u ;~rfngdf /f]sfj6 cfpg glbg 
;+:Yffn] k|ofKt dfqfdf sRrf kbfy{sf] e08f/0f / pBf]u tyf cfkm\gf sd{rf/Lx?sf] aLdf ;d]t u/]sf] 5 . 

$_	 a}+lsË Aofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 ;+:YffnfO{ x'g] c;/ Go"lgs/0f ug{ ;+:Yffn] lgs6 eljZodf g} C0f d'St x'g] lglt 
cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . ;f]lx lglt adf]lhd ;+:Yffn] xfn ;Dd (* k|ltzt eGbf a9L cfjlws shf{ e'QmfgL ul/;s]sf] 5 . 

%_	 ;+:Yffsf] ;"rgf k|ljlw k|0ffln tyf dxTjk"0f{ tYofÍ ;+u|lxt ;j{/df x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdsf] Go"lgs/0fsf] nflu ;+:Yffn] 
cltl/Qm ;j{/sf] Joj:yf ug'{sf] ;fy} ;fO{j/ ;'/Iffsf pkfox? xb};Dd cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

^_	 /fi6«sf] cf}Bf]lus, cfly{s, df}l›s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? /xg] g} 5g\ . 
sDkgLn] ;/sf/L gLlt kl/jt{gsf sf/0f hf]lvd x'g] 5}g eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

*_	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M

;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu sDkgL k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 cfslif{t x'g] ;a} P]g, lgod, lgb]{lzsfx?sf] k"0f{ kfngf ub}{ pBf]u ;+rfng 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;~rfns ;ldltsf sfd sf/jfxLx? tyf ;+:yfsf] cGo ;a} lqmofsnfkx? kf/bzL{ ?kdf ;+rfng u/L ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ Pjd\ ;f]sf] cg'e"lt u/fpg ;+:yf ;b}j tTk/ /x]sf] 5 . 

(_ ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fdf kg{ uPsf] km/s / To;sf] sf/0fM

ljj/0f
 k|If]lkt  jf:tljs km/s 

sf/0f
 -?= xhf/df_  -?= xhf/df_ -Ü_

hDdf ;DklQ  13,988,326  12,028,255 14.01Ü  

hDdf OSjL6L  9,185,206  9,635,815 –4.91Ü  

hDdf bfloTj  4,442,056  1,904,661 57.12Ü
Slow sales sf sf/)f current stock 
a(]sfn]

;+rfngaf6 cfDbfgL  6,372,340  7,890,594 –23.83Ü
lgdf{)f ultljlwdf l(nfO{, k|lt:kwf{ 
a[l$, dGbL / pkef]Qmf vr{ #^]sfn]

laqmL nfut  5,616,924  6,226,511 –10.85Ü  

hDdf vr{  614,189  647,938 –5.49Ü  
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)(

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 lnld6]8

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf]  bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷)*!

-s_	 ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-v_	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

-u_	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-3_	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGwM o; ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t hfgsf/L pknAw 
u/fO{Psf] . 

-ª_	 ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M ;+rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ gePsf] . 

-r_	 ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] d'Vo ;d:of tyf r'gf}ltx?M ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-5_	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of M s'g} s}lkmot g/x]sf] .

-h_	 nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M sDkgLn] cf=j= )*).*! ;Dd u/]sf] Joj;foaf6 cflh{t ;+lrt d'gfkmf 
-Retained Earnings_ af6 sDkgLdf sfod z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k'FhL $,^%,)),)),))).)) -cIf?kL rf/ cj{ k};¶L s/f]8 
s/f]8 dfq_ sf]  &Ü af]g; z]o/ / #Ü gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ kfl/t ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] 5 . 

-em_	z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof / To:fsf] z]o/sf] c+sLt d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt\ 
a}+sn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L a}+sn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ 
jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M ;f] gePsf] . 

-`_	 ljut cf=j= df ;+:yf / ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sgM cf=j= )*).*! df ;+:yfsf] k|ultsf] ;DaGwdf d"n k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v e};s]sf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] ;xfos 
sDkgLx?df ul/Psf] nufgLsf] l:ytLsf] ljifodf o;} k|ltj]bgsf] cg';"rLdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

-6_	 ;+:yfsf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ )*).*! df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df 
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M  ;+:yfsf] / ;xfos sDkgLx?sf] sf/f]jf/ ljj/0f d"n k|ltj]bgsf] cg";"rL v08df pNn]v 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

-7_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] pknAw hfgsf/L M cf=j=)*).*! df 
;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} Joxf]/fsf] hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpFb5f} . 

-8_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTj ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df 
lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L  M 

;~rfnsx?n] u|x0f u/]sf] z]o/ ;+VofM

Gffd kb Zf]o/ ;+Vof

>L lai0f' k|;fb Gof}kfg] ;~rfns cWoIf !!,&#$,@&(

>L ljdn s'df/ ;fj/lyof              
-s[i0f OG6/g]zgn k|f=ln=sf] k|ltlglw_

;~rfns %(,%%(

>L t]GhLª nfUb]g tfdfª ;~rfns @,&)*,!$)
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>L l6sf/fd Gof}kfg] ;~rfns #,()#,$*%

>L pT;j Gof}kfg] ;~rfns %(%^

>L lzj l;+x sfsL{ ;~rfns %))

>L g]xf cu|jfn :jtGq ;~rfns –

;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+:Yffsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx? ;+nUg g/x]sf] . 

-9_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df ;+:yf;+u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df 
pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM cf=j=)*).*! df ;+:yf;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 
gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ g/x]sf] / xfn;Dd ;+:yfdf To:tf] hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}F .

-0f_	 ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm} vl/b ug{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf 
To;/L z]o/ vl/b afkt ;+:yfn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M xfn;Dd ;+:yfn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] 5}g . 

-t_	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t 
?kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

-y_	 cfly{s jif{ )*).*! sf] s"n Joj:yfkgsf] vr{sf] ljj/0f M cf=j= )*).*! df s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ hDDff                 
? @*,@!,%&,$#$ /x]sf] 5 . 

-b_	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx?df ;~rfns >L 
ladn s'df/ ;fj/lyof tyf k|aGws >L /fhg a:ofn / ;xfos k|aGws O{Zj/ clwsf/L /xg' ePsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf 
kbflwsf/L ;b:ox? / cGo pk–;ldltsf kbflwsf/L ;b:ox?nfO{ xfnnfO{ a}7s eQf pknAw u/fpg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g . 
pQm ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# n] tf]s] adf]lhdsf sfd s'/fx? x]/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ u/]sf] Joxf]/f 
hfgsf/L u/fFpb5f}+ . 

-w_	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, ;+:yfsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] eP ;f] s'/f M n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] . 

g_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e"Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdM 
;+:yfsf ;~rfns, tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e"Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

ljj/0f ;~rfns ;d"x Joj:yfkg ;d"x

tna eQf 55,87,188.00 1,56,72,973.67

k_	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M %%,^*,*&!=%).–

km_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] ljj/0f M 5}g . 

a_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf (# adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f M sDkgLsf ;+:yfks z]o/jfnf 
tyf ;~rfnsx? ;Da4 /x]sf cGo ;+:yf;+u sDkgLn] lgodfg';f/ u/]sf] vl/b laqmL sf/f]jf/ ljj/0f lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ .  

;DalGwt kIfsf] gfd sf/f]af/ /sd sf/f]af/sf] k|s[lt

hubDaf l;d]G6 k|f=ln= 4,761,521.1 vl/b

hubDaf l;d]G6 k|f=ln= 903,393,393.7 laqmL

z'e>L hubDaf l;d]G6 ln= 384,896,573.9 vl/b

z'e>L hubDaf l;d]G6 ln= 175,823,056.5 laqmL

nIdL :6LN; ln= 25,248,577.1 vl/b

nIdL :6LN; ln= 11,164,437.7 laqmL

;jf]{Qd :6Ln ln= 53,813.2 laqmL

;f}/e kmf]6f] OG6/g]zgn 387,610.6 vl/b
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;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ ljj/0f M

;DalGwt kIfsf] gfd sf/f]af/ /sd sf/f]af/sf] k|s[lt sf/f]af/df ;+nUg ePsf] sf/0f

;jf{]Qd ldg/N; k|f=ln= 56,861,165.4 vl/b

;jf{]Qd xf]lN8Ë; k|f=ln=sf] 
nufgL /x]sf]

;jf{]Qd ldg/N; k|f=ln= 772,914.3 laqmL

l;2]Zj/ ldg/N; k|f=ln= 34,369,913.7 vl/b

l;2]Zj/ ldg/N; k|f=ln= 1,729,347.3 laqmL

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 O{:6 k|f=ln= 119,300,674.4 vl/b

;jf{]Qd l;d]G6 O{:6 k|f=ln= 36,020,145.5 laqmL

e_	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM k|rlnt sfg"g 
adf]lhd v'nfpg] kg]{ cfjZos ;Dk"0f{ s'/f v'nfO{Psf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpFb5f}+ . 



5}+7f} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*! 30



6th Annual Report 2023/02431



5}+7f} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*! 32



6th Annual Report 2023/02433



5}+7f} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*! 34



6th Annual Report 2023/02435

SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD. 
1. Statement of Financial Position 
As At Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)  Fig. in NPR 

Particulars Notes
Sarbottam Cement Group

Asadh 31, 2081
(July 15, 2024)

Ashadh 31, 2080
(July 16, 2023)

Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024)

Ashadh 31, 2080
(July 16, 2023)

Assets
Non Current Assets     
Property, Plant & Equipment 4  8,278,534,277  8,267,468,533  8,803,599,575  8,573,463,288 
Intangible Assets 5  675,491  1,237,648  922,355  1,259,440 
Goodwill on Acquisition  16,204,198 
Financial Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries 6  556,036,900  556,036,900  -    -   
Investment in Associates 7  -    -    37,852,111  14,167,464 
Investment in Other Entity 8  -    1,355,000 
Investment Advance  1,350,000  26,350,000 
Deferred Tax Assets 9 
Other Non-Current Assets 10  12,402,560  12,402,560  161,623,935  139,817,425 
Total Non Current Assets  8,847,649,228  8,837,145,641  9,021,552,174  8,756,412,617 
Current Assets
Inventories 11  2,776,050,052  2,494,264,275  2,888,461,171  2,501,325,804 
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 12  1,757,484,715  1,708,339,446  1,714,799,655  1,725,408,860 
Cash & Cash Equivalent 13  60,320,016  149,972,492  79,405,054  156,262,431 
Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalent 14  -    -    -    -   
Others 15  26,103,045  17,865,197  26,103,045  17,865,197 
Other Current Assets 16  497,250,957  192,992,746  298,729,416  258,163,970 
Income Tax Assets (Net) 24  23,467,714  23,456,581  43,684,197  26,049,150 
Total Current Assets  5,140,676,498  4,586,890,736  5,051,182,538  4,685,075,412 
Total Assets  13,988,325,727  13,424,036,378  14,072,734,713  13,441,488,029 
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 17 (a)  4,650,000,000  4,050,000,000  4,650,000,000  4,050,000,000 
Fair Value Reserve 17 (b)  -    -    -    -   
Other Equity 17 (c)  2,573,347,958  3,120,120,344  2,561,901,020  3,115,409,196 
Revaluation Reserve 17 (d)  336,854,187  336,854,187  336,854,187  336,854,187 
Securities Premium 17 (e)  1,625,004,009  1,625,004,009  -   
Non-Controlling Interest  503,700 
Total Equity  9,185,206,153  7,506,974,530  9,174,262,915  7,502,263,382 
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 18  73,597,000  321,962,860  122,417,278  321,962,860 
Provisions 19  -    -    -    -   
Deferred Tax Liabilities 9  361,063,667  318,489,394  357,221,697  320,167,691 
Total Non Current Liabilities  434,660,667  640,452,254  479,638,975  642,130,551 
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 20  348,409,919  630,475,599  369,324,701  646,152,099 
Short Term Borrowings 21  2,993,286,839  3,453,526,347  2,993,286,839  3,454,462,666 
Other Financial Liabilities 22  20,530,298  32,274,818  23,174,552  33,599,561 
Other Current Liabilities 23  955,364,542  1,110,057,726  982,179,422  1,112,604,667 
Provisions 19  50,867,309  50,275,103  50,867,309  50,275,103 
Income Tax Liabilities (Net) 24  -    -   
Total Current Liabilities  4,368,458,907  5,276,609,593  4,418,832,822  5,297,094,096 
Total Liabilities  4,803,119,574  5,917,061,847  4,898,471,797  5,939,224,647 
Total Equity and Liabilities  13,988,325,727  13,424,036,378  14,072,734,713  13,441,488,029 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of Financial Statements For & 
On behalf of the BOD

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,
Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director
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SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD.   
2. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 Fig. in NPR 

Particulars Notes
Sarbottam Cement Group

 FY 2080/2081  FY 2079/2080  FY 2080/2081  FY 2079/2080 
Revenue From Operations 25  6,372,339,905  5,380,265,482  6,390,288,777  5,399,935,145 
Less: Cost of Sales 26  5,616,924,205  4,408,749,600  5,618,567,123  4,427,771,874 
Gross Profit 27  755,415,700  971,515,882  771,721,654  972,163,271 
Other Income 27  50,930,691  10,927,171  51,433,496  10,780,561 
Expenses:
Administrative Expenses 28  104,727,453  107,573,334  126,353,699  113,853,937 
Selling & Distribution Expenses 29  177,429,981  196,825,261  178,443,499  196,825,261 
Finance Cost 30  332,032,001  409,115,300  332,573,846  409,445,171 
Total Expenses  614,189,435  713,513,895  637,371,044  720,124,368 
"Profit/(Loss) Before Tax from Continuing             
Operations & Share of Profit of Associates"

10  192,156,956  268,929,158  185,784,106  262,819,464 

Share of Profit /(Loss) of Associates accounted by 
using Equity Method

 (1,315,353)  (832,536)

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax from Continuing                   
Operations

 192,156,956  268,929,158  184,468,753  261,986,928 

Tax Expense      
Current Tax 31  203,842  2,517,547  203,842  2,967,583 
Deferred Tax 31  42,574,273  52,543,869  42,312,238  53,834,756 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year from Continuing 
Operations

 149,378,841  213,867,742  141,952,673  205,184,589 

Discontinued Operations                      
Profit from Discontinued Operation Before Tax      
Tax expense on Discontinued Operation      
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year   149,378,841  213,867,742  141,952,673  205,184,589 
Other Comprehensive Income     
Acturial Gain/ Loss on Defined Benefit Pension 
Schemes

    

Tax Relating to Components of Other               
Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets:      
 Quoted Ordinary Shares                      
Items that are or/may be reclassified subsequently 
to profit or loss

     

Deferred Tax asset / (liability) on other                  
comprehensive income 

     

Total Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income (TCI)  149,378,841  213,867,742  141,952,673  205,184,589 
Profit for the Year attributable to:
Non Controlling Interest    -    -    (690,378)  -   
Equity Holders    149,378,841  213,867,742  142,643,051  205,184,589 
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year              
attributable to:

    

Non Controlling Interest
Equity Holders   149,378,841  213,867,742  142,643,051  205,184,589 
Basic Earnings Per Share (NPR)   3.45  5.28  3.27  5.07 
Diluted Earnings Per Share (NPR)   3.21  5.28  3.05  5.07 

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of Financial Statements For & 
On behalf of the BOD
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SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD. 
Statement of Cash Flow 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 Fig. in NPR

Particulars
Sarbottam Cement Group

 FY 2080/2081  FY 2079/2080  FY 2080/2081  FY 2079/2080 
 Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:     
 Profit/(Loss) For the Year  149,378,841  213,867,742  141,952,673  205,184,589 
 Adjustment for     
 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment  231,496,270  230,588,189  249,091,273  235,678,663 
 Amoritzation of Intangible Assets  562,157  884,082  593,883  889,290 
 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of PPE  10,368  93,725  142,830  93,725 
 Interest Income  (937,282)  (1,580,949)  (953,515)  (1,585,091)
 Share of Profit /(Loss) of Associates  -    -    1,315,353.06  832,536.11 
 Interest Cost  332,032,001  409,115,300  332,573,846  409,445,171 
 Deferred Tax  42,574,273  52,543,869  42,312,238  53,834,756 
 Current Tax  203,842  2,517,547  203,842  2,967,583 
 Cash Flow Before Working Capital Change  755,320,471  908,029,505  767,232,423  907,341,222 
 Changes In Working Capital    
 Decrease/(Increase) In Inventory  (281,785,777)  206,602,612  (376,074,152)  207,125,299 
 Decrease/(Increase) In Trade Receivables  (49,145,269)  (225,172,570)  32,192,240  (177,742,343)
 Decrease/(Increase) In Other Financial Assets  (8,237,847)  203,946,824  (8,237,847)  203,946,824 
 Decrease/(Increase) In Other Assets  (304,258,211)  306,192,005  (38,152,665)  83,729,356 
 Increase/(Decrease) In Sundry Creditors  (282,065,680)  (163,957,797)  (295,939,309)  (167,168,787)
 Increase/(Decrease) In Financial Liablities  (11,744,520)  (22,221,750)  (10,425,009)  (21,259,009)
 Increase/(Decrease) In Other Liablities  (154,693,184)  190,905,370  (259,965,707)  171,507,201 
 Increase/(Decrease) In Provisions  1,940,979  2,716,455  1,940,979  2,716,455 
   (1,089,989,510)  499,011,149  (954,661,472)  302,854,996 
 Cash Generated From Operations  (334,669,039)  1,407,040,654  (187,429,049)  1,210,196,218 
 Income Tax Paid  (214,976)  574,127  (17,838,889)  (206,555)
 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]  (334,884,014)  1,407,614,781  (205,267,938)  1,209,989,663 
 Cash Flow From Investing Activities    
 Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipments  (248,191,039)  (633,880,540)  (393,871,931)  (729,942,427)
 Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments  6,309,939  381,593  6,177,477  381,593 
 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets  (691,283)  (500,000)  (948,081)  (527,000)
 Increase in Investment of Subsidiaries  -    (300,000,000)  -    -   
 Increase in Investment in Associates  -    -    (25,000,000)  (15,000,000)
 Changes in Investment in Other Entity  1,355,000  (1,355,000)
 Increase /(Decrease) in Investment Advance  25,000,000  5,000 
 Acquisition of Subsidiary net of cash  (17,328,507)  -   
 Interest Income  937,282  1,580,949  953,515  1,585,091 
 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]  (241,635,101)  (932,417,998)  (403,662,528)  (744,852,743)
 Cash Flow From Financing Activities    
 Repayment of Long Term Borrowings  (321,549,860)  (242,886,727)  (322,897,177)  (245,996,947)
 Disbursement of Long Term Loan  -    -    47,095,611  -   
 Changes in Short-term Borrowings  (387,055,508)  194,055,047  (387,055,508)  194,055,047 
 Interest Cost  (332,032,001)  (409,115,300)  (332,573,846)  (409,445,171)
 Lease Equalization Liability written back  -    167,293.25  -    167,293 
 Proceeds from Issue of Equity Shares at Premium  2,261,640,000  2,261,640,000  -   
 Share Issuance Cost  (36,635,991)  (36,635,991)  -   
 Dividend Distribution  (697,500,000)  -    (697,500,000)  -   
 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]  486,866,639  (457,779,687)  532,073,089  (461,219,777)
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents 
[1+2+3] 

 (89,652,476)  17,417,096  (76,857,377)  3,917,143 

 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year  149,972,492  132,555,396  156,262,431  152,345,289 

 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year  60,320,016  149,972,492  79,405,055  156,262,431 
 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents     
 Cash In Hand  3,585,638  32,097,275  6,191,581  32,308,086 
 Balance With Banks   56,734,377  117,875,217  73,213,473  123,954,346 

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director

Notes: "Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using Indirect Method In Accordance with NAS 7 [Statement of Cash Flows]"
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of Financial Statements For & 
On behalf of the BOD
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SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD. 
Statement of Changes In Equity  
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 Fig. in NPR

Particulars
Sarbottam Cement

Share  
Capital

Share  
Premium

 Fair Value 
Reserve 

Revaluation 
Reserve

Retained  
Earnings  Total 

 Balance as on 01|04|2079  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  2,905,431,587 7,292,285,774 
 Excess of Purchase Consideration over Net 
Assets Acquired 

 -   

 Addition In Capital  -   
 Share Issuance Cost  -   
 CSR Provision Written Back  653,722  653,722 
 Lease Equalization Liability written back  167,293  167,293 
 Profit/(Loss) For the Year  213,867,742  213,867,742 
 Other Comprehensive Income for the Year  -   
 Dividend Distribution from Post -acquisition Profit 
 Dividend Distribution from Pre-acquisition Profit 
 Deferred Tax Reversal on Disposal of Equity 
Instruments measured at FVTOCI 

 -   

 Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments 
measured at FVTOCI 

 -   

 Change  in fair value of financial assets 
through OCI 

 -   

 Dividend Paid  -   
 Balance as on 31|03|2080  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  3,120,120,344 7,506,974,530 
 Balance as on 01|04|2080  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  3,120,120,344 7,506,974,530 
 Excess of Purchase Consideration over Net 
Assets Acquired 

 -    -   

 Proceeds from Issue of Public Share at Premium  600,000,000 1,661,640,000 2,261,640,000 
 Share Issuance Cost  (36,635,991)  (36,635,991)
 NCI at acquisition date  -   
 CSR Provision Written Back  1,348,773  1,348,773 
 Lease Equalization Liability written back  -    -   
 Profit/(Loss) For the Year  149,378,841  149,378,841 
 (-) Dividend Distribution  (697,500,000) (697,500,000)
 Addition / (Transfer) during the Year  -   
 Other Comprehensive Income for the Year  -   
 Deferred Tax Reversal on Disposal of Equity 
Instruments measured at FVTOCI 

 -   

 Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments 
measured at FVTOCI 

 -   

 Change  in fair value of financial assets 
through OCI 

 -   

 Dividend Paid  -   
 Balance as on 31|03|2081  4,650,000,000 1,625,004,009  -   336,854,187  2,573,347,958 9,185,206,153 

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director

Notes: "Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using Indirect Method In Accordance with NAS 7 [Statement of Cash Flows]"
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of Financial Statements For & 
On behalf of the BOD
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SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD. 
Statement of Changes In Equity  
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 

 Group
Non -  

Controlling  
Interest

 Total  Attributable to Equity Share holders of Sarbottam Cement
Share  
Capital

Share  
Premium

 Fair Value 
Reserve 

Revaluation  
Reserve

Retained  
Earnings

Balance as on 01|04|2079  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  2,909,933,402 7,296,787,588 
Excessof Purchase Considera-
tionover Net Assets Acquired

(529,810)  (529,810)

AdditionIn Capital  -   
ShareIssuance Cost  -   
CSR Provision Written Back  653,722  653,722 
Lease Equalization Liability 
written back

 167,293  167,293 

Profit/(Loss) For the Year  205,184,589  205,184,589 
Other Comprehensive Incomefor 
the Year

 -   

Dividend Distribution from Post - 
acquisition Profit

 -   

Dividend Distribution from Pre - 
acquisition Profit

 -   

Deferred Tax Reversalon       
Disposal of Equity Instruments-
measured at FVTOCI

 -   

Transferon Disposal of Equity In-
struments measured at FVTOCI

 -   

Change in fair value of financial 
assets through OCI

 -   

Dividend Paid  -   
Balance as on 31|03|2080  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  3,115,409,196 7,502,263,382 
Balance as on 01|04|2080  4,050,000,000  -    -    336,854,187  3,115,409,196  -   7,502,263,382 
Excess of Purchase Considera-
tion over Net Assets Acquired

 -    -   

Proceeds from Issue of Public 
Share at Premium

 600,000,000 1,661,640,000 2,261,640,000 

Share Issuance Cost  (36,635,991)  (36,635,991)
NCI at acquisition date  1,194,078  1,194,078 
CSR Provision Written Back  1,348,773  1,348,773 
Lease Equalization Liability 
written back

 -    -   

Profit/(Loss) For the Year  142,643,051  (690,378)  141,952,673 
(-)Dividend Distribution  (697,500,000)  (697,500,000)
Addition/(Transfer) during the 
Year

 -       -   

Other Comprehensive Income 
for the Year

 -   

Deferred Tax Revers alon     
Disposal of Equity Instruments 
measured at FVTOCI

 -   

Transfer on Disposal of Eq-
uity Instruments measured at   
FVTOCI

 -   

Change in fair value of financial 
assets through OCI

 -   

Dividend Paid  -       -   
Balance as on 31|03|2081  4,650,000,000 1,625,004,009  -   336,854,187  2,561,901,020  503,700 9,174,262,915 

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director

Notes: "Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using Indirect Method In Accordance with NAS 7 [Statement of Cash Flows]"
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of Financial Statements For & 
On behalf of the BOD
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SARBOTTAM CEMENT LTD.  
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Significant Information, Accounting  Policies & Notes to the Accounts

1. General Information 

Sarbottam Cement Limited (Herein after referred to as 'The Company') is a Public Limited Company domiciled in 
Nepal registered under the Company Act, 2063 of Nepal. The manufacturing unit is located at Sunwal, Nawalparasi 
with its registered corporate office at Neupane Tower, 5th Floor, Tinkune, Kathmandu. The Company was registered 
as a private limited company initially which later on changed to Public Limited Company from Shrawan 30, 2076. 
  
With a vision to expand and grow,the company manufactures its own clinker and sources its limestone from mines located 
across Nepal, opting for higher quality limestone over the cheaper alternatives situated near by the plant with production 
capacity of 3,000 TPD Cement & Clinker each. 

The Company was established with the vision to produce & provide quality OPC, PPC & PSC cement in the Nepalese 
market which was sustaining over imported cement from neighboring countries. The Company took the initiatives to explore 
Nepalese limestone potential to manufacture quality cement. The compny are also the first and only manufacturer that 
produces cement through the use of a Vertical Roller Mill (VRM). This innovative technology allows us to save up to 50% in 
energy consumption, thereby drastically reducing our carbon footprint. In this regard, the company are the only Nepalese 
cement manufacturer able to produce eco-friendly or “green” cement. The Company’s self-owned limestone quarries. 

The Financial Statements of The Company are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on                                     
December 19, 2024 (B.S. 2081/09/04). 

2. 	 Basis of Preparation 

(a)	 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) 
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (NASB), as per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting 
Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, 
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used. These financial statements 
are the Company’s First Financial Statements under NFRS and the transition was carried out in accordance with 
NFRS 1, “First Time Adoption of NFRS.

(b)	 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain Financial Assets & 
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount: 

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the Fair Value of an Asset or a Liability, the Company 
takes into account the characteristics of the Asset or Liability if market participants would take those characteristics 
into account when pricing the Asset or Liability at the measurement date. Fair Value for measurement and/ or 
disclosure purposes in these Financial Statements is determined on such a basis, except for, measurements that 
have some similarities to Fair Value but are not Fair Value, such as Net Realizable Value in NAS 2 “Inventories” or 
Value in use in NAS 36 “Impairment of Assets".

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the 
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows: 

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date; 

Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or 
Liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.					  
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(c)	 Use of Estimates
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates, 
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets & 
Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amounts 
of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the 
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the financial statements.	

(d)	 Going Concern
The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide 
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows 
and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material 
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not 
intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.
	

(e)	 COVID - 19 Impact & Assessmen
The COVID-19 pandemic has developed rapidly towards the end of FY: 2077|78 with a substantial rise in 
number of cases. Measures taken to control the virus have contributed significantly to decline & volatility in 
global as well as Nepalese financial markets thereby leading to a significant decrease in economic activities. 

In view of the highly uncertain economic environment, the extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact 
the business of the Company depends upon future developments that cannot be predicted reliably at this 
stage. However, based on the preliminary estimates the company has considered the possible effects that may 
result from this pandemic on the carrying amounts of its Property, Plant & Equipment, Inventory, advances 
& receivables based on this assessment the Company does not foresee or anticipate any significant risk to the 
recoverability & carrying value of its assets or in meeting its financial obligations over the foreseeable future. 
  
Management has considered wide range of factors, such as: Current & Expected Profitability, Debt Repayment 
Schedules, Overall impact to Economy & Industry in which it operates, ability to continue selling its products and 
impact of subsequent events while evaluating going concern based on the same it has concluded that there is not 
a significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern due to ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. 

Beside that we have taken number of actions to monitor & mitigate the effects of COVID-19, such as safety & health 
measures for our people (Social Distancing & Work from home culture has been adapted) and securing the supply 
of materials that are essential to our production process is kept on top priority. 

The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes arising due to the impact of this pandemic/
future economic conditions impacting the financial & operational performance of the Company and take necessary 
measures to address the same. Given the uncertainty because of COVID-19, the final impact of the same on 
Company's assets in future may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

(f)	 Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. 
All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.
					   

(g)	 Changes in Accounting Policies
Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in 
preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the 
change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the Financial Statements providing reliable and more 
relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, 
financial performance, or cash ows.						    
					   

(h)	 Recent Accounting Pronouncements - Standards Issued but not Effective
i) NFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" has been issued with but is not effective until further notified. Earlier application 
of this standard is also allowed, however, the Company has not opted for earlier application of NFRS 9. For the 
reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures have been applied. Company is 
evaluating impact of NFRS 9 on impairment of financial instruments.	

(i)	 Carve-outs
Accounting Standard Board (ASB) has issued carve-outs as on Bhadra 28, 2075 (September 13, 2018) on 
impracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous years which is part of effective interest rate where, it is 
mentioned that the calculation of effective interest rate shall includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it 
is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably. The Company has opted for this Carve-out, details of which has 
been mentioned in accounting policies of "Borrowings".
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(j)	 Exemption to accounting method for business combinations: the company has accounted those business 
combinations by applying pooling interest method i.e. all assets and liabilities shall be accounted for at their 
book values. The company has not been recognized goodwill ,however, it has debited the excess of purchase 
consideration over the net assets acquired over the purchase consideration in retained earnings.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

(a)	 Property, Plant & Equipment & Depreciation
i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition 
or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with 
the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted 
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement 
of profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.					   
	
On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant & 
Equipment recognized as at 1st Shrawan, 2074 (July 16, 2017) measured as per the Previous Local GAAP & have 
disclosed its Gross Acquisition Value along with Accumulated Depreciation separately.

ii) Depreciation
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on ""Straight Line Method (SLM)"" based on Useful Life 
estimated by technical expert of the management. 

The Assets Useful Life are reviewed at the reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted 
for on a prospective basis. 

Accordingly the Board of Director of the company has been revised the Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment 
on the basis of technical analyasis report submitted by Binita Engineering Sewa, Siddharthanagar 12, Bhairahwa on 
dated 2023-9-1. The details are as stated below:						    

List of Asset Categories Life of Assets Revised Life of Assets

Computer & Accessories 3 Years 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years
Other Assets 5 Years 5 Years
Furniture & Fixture 8 Years 20 Years
Vehicles 8 Years 8 Years
Heavy Equipments 9 Years 12 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years 35 Years
Mines Development 20 Years 30 Years
Building 30 Years 60 Years

iii) Derecognition
An item of Property, Plant & Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are 
expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an 
item of Property, Plant & Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets		
"The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Property, Plant & Equipment 
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the 
extent of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, asset's 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 

Here the recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal & value in use. Whereas Value 
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets."		
	
v) Capital Work-In-Progress		
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings and major plant and machinery 
which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available 
for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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vi) Revaluation of Land		
Land has been revalued on the basis of Land Valuation Report submitted by Sunwal Consultancy, Sunwal-1, 
Nawalparasi on dated 2080-5-13. The details are as under:

Particulars Amount

Commercial Value of Land  402,806,275.06 
Historical Cost of Land  65,952,088.47 
Revaluation Surplus  336,854,186.59 

			 
(b)	 Intangible Assets	

i) Recognition		
	 Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment 
losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs are not capitalized and the 
related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred. 

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits 
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit & loss in 
the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

ii) Amortization		
	 The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be 

regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is 
no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity. 

Amortization is recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful life 
of the intangible assets from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern 
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the 
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are 
considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting 
estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss.

	
	 Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorised as stated below:				  

List of Asset Categories Life of Assets

Softwares/Server & Networking 5
	

	 iii) Derecognition						    
	 An Intangible Asset is derecognised when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued 

use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.			 
			 

	 iv) Impairment of Assets						    
	 The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Asset may be 

impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of 
impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, asset's carrying 
amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Here the recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal & value in use. Whereas Value 
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.			 
			 

(c)	 Cash & Cash Equivalent
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, 
Bank Balances & Positive Balance of Cash Credit Accounts.

(d)	 Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition. 

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial 
Assets not ""at Fair value through Profit or Loss"", transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the 
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried ""at Fair Value through Profit or Loss"" are expensed 
in the Statement of Profit & Loss."						    
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ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the 
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest 
income from these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise 
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income. 
  
c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) 
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. These financial 
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of profit or loss."				  
		
iii) De-Recognition						    
A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the 
Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is 
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 
Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, 
the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.			
			 
iv) Impairment of Financial Assets	 					   
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group 
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is 
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition 
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the 
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include 
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default 
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial 
reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash 
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.			 
	

(e)	 Financial Liabilities
i) Initial Recognition & Measurement						    
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 
of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition. 
All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.			 
						    
ii) Subsequent Measurement					   
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying 
amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.					   
		
iii) De-Recognition						    
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, 
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.						   
.

(f)	 Offsetting financial instruments
TFinancial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position where 
there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis 
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on 
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or 
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.						   
					   

(g)	 Inventories
	 Inventories are initialy recognized at cost, and subsequently at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Net 

realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion 
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.   
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	 The cost is determined on weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories 
and bringing them to their present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in 
progress, cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.			 
					   

(h)	 Share Capital
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the 
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.	

(i)	 Reserves & Funds
i) Fair Value Reserve: Fair value reserve includes changes in fair value of investment in equity instruments.		
				  
ii) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings includes the accumulated Profit & Loss and amount retained by Company 
after distribution of dividends.

(j)	 Borrowings						    
Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost. Any differences between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption 
amount is recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest 
method. Borrowings are derecognized from the Statement of Financial Position when the obligation specified in the 
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. 

Carve-Out: 
Carve out issued by Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal have provided exemption on including fees and 
points paid or received which are immaterial or impracticable to determine relably for all previous years, while 
calculating effective interest rates. Accordingly company has not included transaction costs while calculating 
effective interest rates."						    
							     

(k)	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
	 (i) Provisions						    

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle 
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle 
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-
Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense."				  
							     
(ii) Contingent Liabilities						    
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company 
or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable 
estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a 
largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.  						    
							     
(iii) Contingent Assets						    
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized but 
disclosed in the Financial Statements.						    
							     

(l)	 Employee Benefits						    
i) Short Term Obligations						    
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of 
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid 
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the Statement 
of Financial Position.						    
- Leave Encashment	
Leave related payables are settled every-year by the Company, hence, Company doesn't have long term leave 
encashments. Accordingly, actuarial valuation for leave encashment has not been carried out.			 
			 
ii) Post - Employment Benefits						    
- Defined Contribution Plan						   
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations. 
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are 
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when 
they are due.						    
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As per Section 53 of Labor Act, 2074, with effect from Bhadra 19, 2074 (September 04, 2017), Gratuity shall be 
treated as defined contribution plan to be calculated at 8.33% of Basic Salary Per Month, based on that Actuarial 
Valuation has not been carried out.						    

- Defined Benefit Plan						    
For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, 
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are 
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized 
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis 
over the average period until the benefits become vested. 						    
							     

(m)	 Revenue Recognition:						    
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the 
revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at fair 
value of the consideration received or receivable net of Value Added Tax & Excise Duty. 

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of ownership of goods to the customers, provided pervasive evidence of an 
arrangement exists whereby collectability of revenue is reasonably certain and no performance revenue from sales 
of goods or rendering of services is net of indirect taxes, returns & discounts."					   
	
i) Revenue from Sale of Goods 
Revenue from sale of goods are recognized when the signifianct risks and rewards of ownership have been 
transferred to the Customers. Revenue is measured at the value of the consideration received or receivable, net of 
excise, trade discounts if any & Value Added Tax."						    

(n)	 Leases
	 Long Term Lease 
	 Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Long 

Term Lease. Assets acquired under Long Term Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased 
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments 
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge is 
allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the 
liability. 

	
	 Short Term Lease
	 Short Term Leases payments are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss during the year.				  

							     
(o)	 Borrowing Costs						   

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added 
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

All other borrowing costs are recognized in Profit & Loss in the period in which they are incurred."			 
			 

(p)	 Income Taxes	
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.				  
		
i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for 
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, 
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.		
				  
ii) Deferred Tax						    
Deferred Tax is recognized on Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities 
Deferred Tax is recognized using the Statement of Financial Position and its Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets 
& Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base 
of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Tax 
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business 
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction. 

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which 
the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be 
utilized. 
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Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.  

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be 
utilized.
						    

(q)	 Cash Flow Statement
	 Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby Net Profit Before Tax is adjusted for the effects of 

transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals of accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.		
							     

(r)	 Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions						    
The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional 
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the 
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the 
dates of the transactions.						    
							     

(s)	 Earnings Per Share						    
Earning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted Average 
Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.						    
							     

(t)	 Operating Segment						    
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating 
decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”. 

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which 
are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable 
Assets & Liabilities which are not identifiable to any business. 

Company predominantly operates in the business of sale of cements & clinker and doesn't have major reportable 
segment.
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5. 	 Intangible Assets

Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Standalone

Categories Server &
Networking

Accounting  
Software

Total  
Ashad End

Gross Block

Balance As on Ashad End 2079  1,820,054  5,548,370  7,368,424 

Addition During the Year

     Acquisition  -    500,000  500,000 

     Capitalization  -   

Disposal During the Year  -   

Adjustment/Revaluation  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2080  1,820,054  6,048,370  7,868,424 

Addition During the Year

     Acquisition  -    691,283  691,283 

     Capitalization  -   

Disposal During the Year  (691,283)  (691,283)

Adjustment/Revaluation  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2081  1,820,054  6,048,370  7,868,424 

Amortisation & Impairment

Balance As on Ashad End 2079  1,790,434  3,956,259  5,746,694 
Amortization Charge For the Year  13,340  870,742  884,082 

Impairment For the Year  -   

Disposals  -   

Adjustment  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2080  1,803,774  4,827,001  6,630,776 
Amortization Charge For the Year  13,340  548,817  562,157 

Impairment For the Year  -   

Disposals  -   

Adjustment  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2081  1,817,114  5,375,819  7,192,933 

Capital WIP - 31|03|2080  -   

Capital WIP - 31|03|2081  -   
Net Book Value

As on Ashad End 2080  16,280  1,221,368  1,237,648 
As on Ashad End 2081  2,940  672,551  675,491 

Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Consolidated

Categories Server &
Networking

Accounting  
Software

Total  
Ashad End

Gross Block

Balance As on Ashad End 2079  1,820,054  5,548,370  7,368,424 

Addition During the Year

     Acquisition  -    527,000  527,000 
     Capitalization  -    -    -   
Disposal During the Year  -    -    -   
Adjustment/Revaluation  -    -    -   
Balance As on Ashad End 2080  1,820,054  6,075,370  7,895,424 

Addition During the Year

     Acquisition  -    948,081  948,081 

     Capitalization  -   

Disposal During the Year  (691,283)  (691,283)
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Adjustment/Revaluation  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2081  1,820,054  6,332,168  8,152,222 

Amortisation & Impairment

Balance As on Ashad End 2079  1,790,434  3,956,259  5,746,694 
Amortization Charge For the Year  13,340  875,950  889,290 
Impairment For the Year  -    -    -   
Disposals  -    -    -   
Adjustment  -    -    -   
Balance As on Ashad End 2080  1,803,774  4,832,209  6,635,984 
Amortization Charge For the Year  13,340  580,543  593,883 

Impairment For the Year  -   

Disposals  -   

Adjustment  -   

Balance As on Ashad End 2081  1,817,114  5,412,753  7,229,867 

Capital WIP - 31|03|2080  -   

Capital WIP - 31|03|2081  -   

Net Book Value

As on Ashad End 2080  16,280  1,243,160  1,259,440 
As on Ashad End 2081  2,940  919,415  922,355 

6.	 Investment in Subsidiaries

Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Investment in Unquoted Ordinary Shares of  

 Sarbottam Holding Pvt. Ltd. : 

 (5,000,000 Shares @ Rs.100 each partially 
Paid up @ Rs. 96.2074 Eeach)  481,036,900  481,036,900 

 Sarbottam Investment Pvt. Ltd. : 

 (750,000 Shares @ NPR.100 each fully 
paid up)  75,000,000  75,000,000 

 Total  556,036,900  556,036,900  -    -   

7. 	 Investment in Associates
Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Investment in Unquoted Ordinary Shares of  

 Dhading Cement Pvt. Ltd.  -    37,443,682  12,472,034 

 Star Lime Industries Pvt. Ltd.  -    408,429  1,695,430 

 Total  -    -    37,852,111  14,167,464 

Note: Share of Profit /(Loss) for the year has been adjusted by equity method in Investment of Associates. 
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8.	 Investment in Other Entity
Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Investment in Unquoted Ordinary Shares of  

 Sarbottam Minerals Pvt. Ltd.  -    -    1,355,000 

 (13,550 equity shares of Rs.100 each)        

 Total  -         -    1,355,000 

	 Percentage of Holding in Subsidiaries

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Sarbottam Holding Pvt. Ltd. 

 Number of Shares Held  -    -    1,355,000 

 Percentage of Holding        
(100% shares held by Sarbottam Cement 
Ltd.)
 Sarbottam Investment Pvt. Ltd.        

 Number of Shares Held 

 Percentage of Holding  -    -    1,355,000 

(100% shares held by Sarbottam Cement 
Ltd.)        

Siddheswor Minerals Pvt. Ltd.  -    -    1,355,000 

 Number of Shares Held        

 Percentage of Holding 

(100% shares held by Sarbottam Holding 
Pvt. Ltd.)  -    -    1,355,000 

Jyamire Minerals Pvt. Ltd.

(100% shares held by Sarbottam Holding 
Pvt. Ltd.)  -    -    1,355,000 

 Total  -    -    1,355,000 

 (13,550 equity shares of Rs.100 each)        

9.	 Deferred Tax Assets
Sarbottam Cement Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) on 

 Property, Plant & Equipment  (513,122,248)  (401,989,849)  (515,514,532)  (406,263,070)
 Provision For Gratuity  -    -    -   
 Provision For Doubtful Debts  2,909,561  3,742,234  2,909,561  3,742,234 
 Lease Equalization Liability  -    -    -   
Changes in OH Component  
Inclusion in Cost of Conversion  (3,759,349)  (5,316,460)  (3,759,349)  (5,316,460)

 Provision For CSR  10,173,462  10,055,021  10,173,462  10,055,021 
 Fair Value change on investment 
 Carried Forward of Losses  142,734,907  75,019,660  148,969,161  77,614,584 
 Total  (361,063,667)  (318,489,394)  (357,221,697)  (320,167,691)
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Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Shrawan 1,2079 (July 17, 2022)  (265,945,525)  (266,332,935)

(Charged)/Credited to Statement of Profit & Loss  (52,543,869)  (53,834,756)
(Charged)/Credited to Other                       
Comprehensive Income 
 Ashadh 31,2080 (July 16, 2023)  (318,489,394)  (320,167,691)
Charged)/Credited to Statement of Profit & Loss  (42,574,273)  (37,054,006)
(Charged)/Credited to Other Comprehensive Income 
 Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)  (361,063,667)  (357,221,697)

10.	 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Capital Advances  12,402,560  12,402,560  161,623,935  139,817,425 
 Total  12,402,560  12,402,560  161,623,935  139,817,425 

11.	 Inventories (as taken, valued & certified by the Management)

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Raw Materials  610,034,604  306,887,033  610,034,604  306,887,033 
 Raw Materials In Transit  -    -   
 Power & Fuel  1,145,405,966  1,130,158,942  1,145,405,966  1,130,158,942 
 Packing Material  27,751,188  16,651,885  27,751,188  16,651,885 
 Semi Finished Goods  1,776,232  1,971,791  1,776,232  1,971,791 
 Finished Goods  400,398,915  480,455,953  402,048,915  482,105,953 
 Finished Goods Trading  -    -    -    -   
 Stores and Spares  590,683,147  558,138,672  701,444,266  563,550,201 
 Total  2,776,050,052  2,494,264,275  2,888,461,171  2,501,325,804 

12.	 Trade Receivables

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Trade Receivables From Related Parties  387,843,727  116,759,428  336,108,099  116,759,428 
 Trade Receivables From Others  1,384,188,791  1,610,291,185  1,393,239,359  1,627,360,599 
 Provision for Impairment of Trade Receivables  (14,547,803)  (18,711,167)  (14,547,803)  (18,711,167)
 Total  1,757,484,715  1,708,339,446  1,714,799,655  1,725,408,860 

13.	 Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Cash In Hand (as certified by the Mangement)  3,535,000  32,011,882  6,140,942  32,222,693 
 Digital Wallet  50,638  85,393  50,638  85,393 
 Balance With Banks         
 Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.  207,681  1,363,722  207,681  1,363,722 
 Bank of Kathmandu Ltd.  -    136,997  -    136,997 
 Century Commercial Bank Ltd.  1,500  36,047  1,500  36,047 
 Citizens International Bank Ltd.  1,203,472  704,735  1,203,472  704,735 
 Civil Bank Ltd.  -    36,796  -    36,796 
 Everest Bank Ltd.  2,535,061  4,711,226  3,027,951  4,794,977 
 Garima Bikash Bank Ltd.  367,700  814,414  367,700  814,414 
 Global IME Bank Ltd.  3,754,531  2,890,406  3,754,531  2,890,406 
 Himalayan Bank Ltd.  669,084  470,274  669,084  470,274 
 Kumari Bank Ltd.  3,771,783  4,317,175  3,771,783  4,317,175 
 Laxmi Bank Ltd.  228,543  969,712  228,543  969,712 
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 Machhapuchre Bank Ltd.  715,734  159,889  715,734  159,889 
 Mega Bank Ltd.  930,092  893,331  930,092  893,331 
 Muktinath Bikash Bank Ltd.  13,709  7,539  13,709  7,539 
 Nabil Bank Ltd.   1,391,501  2,586,734  1,410,086  2,621,099 
 NCC Bank Ltd.  -    13,890  -    13,890 
 Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd.  -    10,380  -    10,380 
 Nepal Bank Ltd.  4,366,878  5,209,743  4,366,878  5,209,743 
 Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.  1,399,242  266,205  4,474,505  1,255,410 
 Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.  -    722,780  -    722,780 
 NIC Asia Bank Ltd.  902,031  1,047,292  903,669  1,047,292 
 NMB Bank Ltd.  1,885,086  1,017,321  1,885,086  1,017,321 
 Prabhu Bank Ltd.  3,627,070  2,364,956  3,627,070  2,364,956 
 Shine Resunga Development Bank Ltd.  -    -    3,260,883  428,410 

 Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd.  -    6,036     

 Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Ltd.  -    3,884,029  

 Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.  20,240,909  73,748,635  20,441,379  73,781,888 
 Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd.  2,186,123  707,319  2,186,123  707,319 
 Sanima Bank Ltd.  202,010  1,037,340  202,010  1,037,340 
 Siddhartha Bank Ltd.  1,366,171  785,063  1,366,171  785,063 
 Sunrise Bank Ltd.  4,768,469  10,845,294  10,307,769  15,355,439 
 Total  60,320,016  149,972,492  79,405,054  156,262,431 

14.	 Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalent 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Fixed Deposits with Original Maturity of 
More than 3 months: 
 Total  -    -    -    -   

15.	 Other Financial Assets 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Current 

 Bank Guarantee Margin  201,000  134,000  201,000  134,000 
 LC & NRB Margin  25,902,045  17,731,197  25,902,045  17,731,197 
 Total #VALUE!  17,865,197 #VALUE!  17,865,197 

16.	 Other Current Assets 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Prepaid Expenses  10,920,966  11,062,701  11,365,602  11,202,829 
 Advance for Expenses  -    12,232,446  -    12,232,446 
 Advance to Suppliers 
 To Related Parties  246,209,278  73,206,551  14,792,000  3,752,600 
 To Others  112,537,613  67,432,597  115,380,566  67,978,590 
 Advance Against Staff & Labors  17,184,923  1,118,125  17,321,923  1,133,125 
 Custom Deposit  17,204,387  8,958,387  17,204,387  8,958,387 
 Deposit Against Appeal  2,908,018  2,908,018  2,908,018  2,908,018 
 Other Deposits  2,482,737  2,477,737  3,179,727  2,777,737 
 Other Receivables  69,616,795  981,627  70,342,273  124,726,779 
 VAT Receivable  18,186,240  12,614,557  46,234,920  22,493,458 
 Total  497,250,957  192,992,746  298,729,416  258,163,970 
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17.	
(a)	  Equity Share Capital 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Authorised Capital:                     
50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 Each.  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000  5,000,000,000 
Issued Capital:                     
46,500,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 Each.  4,650,000,000  4,650,000,000  4,650,000,000  4,650,000,000 
Paid Up Capital:                     
40,500,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 Each.  -    4,050,000,000  -    4,050,000,000 
46,500,000 Ordinary Shares of NPR 100 Each.  4,650,000,000  -    4,650,000,000  -   
 Total  4,650,000,000  4,050,000,000  4,650,000,000  4,050,000,000 

(b)	  Fair Value Reserve 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year                     
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets 
recognised through OCI                     

Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments 
measured at FVTOCI                     

 Balance at the End of the Year -  -  

(c)	  Other Equity 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year  3,120,120,344  2,905,431,587  3,115,939,006  2,909,933,402 
(-) Excess of Purchase Consideration over Net 
Assets Acquired  (529,810)  (529,810)

Balance at the Beginning of the Year (Adjusted)  3,120,120,344  2,905,431,587  3,115,409,195  2,909,403,591 
(+) Profit For the Year  149,378,841  213,867,742  142,643,051  205,184,589 
Available For Distribution  3,269,499,185  3,119,299,329  3,258,052,247  3,114,588,180 

(-) Dividend Distribution  (697,500,000)  (697,500,000)

Other Adjustment  -    -   

CSR Provision Written Back  1,348,773  653,722  1,348,773  653,722 
Lease Equalization Liability written back  -    167,293  -    167,293 
Balance at the End of the Year  2,573,347,958  3,120,120,344  2,561,901,020  3,115,409,196 

(d)	  Revaluation Reserve 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year  336,854,187  -    336,854,187  -   
Addition / (Transfer) during the Year  -    336,854,187  -    336,854,187 
Balance at the End of the Year  2,573,347,958  3,120,120,344  336,854,187  336,854,187 

(e)	  Securities Premium 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Balance at the Beginning of the Year

Addition / (Transfer) during the Year  1,661,640,000  -    1,661,640,000  -   

 (-) Share Issue Expenses  (36,635,991)  (36,635,991)

 Balance at the End of the Year  1,625,004,009  -    1,625,004,009  -   
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18.	 Long Term Borrowings 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Hire Purchase Loan 

 Nepal Investment Bank Ltd.|HP  -    -    1,724,667  936,319 
 (-) HP Loan Current Portion  -    -    -    (936,319)

 Long Term Loan 

 |Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Ltd.  -    -    47,095,611  -   
 |Mega Bank Nepal Ltd.  -    48,856,500  -    48,856,500 
 |Nepal Bank Ltd.  69,765,500  130,865,360  69,765,500  130,865,360 
 |Prabhu Bank Ltd.  -    97,829,500  -    97,829,500 
 |Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.  81,015,500  194,779,500  81,015,500  194,779,500 
 (-) Term Loan Current Portion  (77,184,000)  (150,368,000)  (77,184,000)  (150,368,000)
 Total  73,597,000  321,962,860  122,417,278  321,962,860 

19.	 Provisions 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Current 

Provision For Corporate Social Responsibility  50,867,309  50,275,103  50,867,309  50,275,103 

 Provision For Leave Encashment 

 Current Provisions  50,867,309  50,275,103  50,867,309  50,275,103 
(a) Disclosure under NAS 37 "Provisions, 
Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets" 

 Particulars 

 Shrawan 1, 2079 (July 17, 2022)  48,212,369  -    48,212,369 

Additions During the Year  2,716,456  2,716,456 

 CSR Expenses During the Year  (653,722)  (653,722)

 Ashadh 31,2080 (July 16, 2023)  50,275,103  -    50,275,103 

Additions During the Year  1,940,979  1,940,979 

 CSR Expenses During the Year  (1,348,773)  (1,348,773)

 Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)  50,867,309  -    50,867,309 

20.	 Trade Payable 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Trade Payable From Related Parties  155,817,330  341,551,184  131,999,715  317,313,692 
 Trade Payable From Others  192,592,589  288,924,415  237,324,986  328,838,407 
 Total  348,409,919  630,475,599  369,324,701  646,152,099 

21.	 Short Term Borrowings 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Overdraft Loan 

 Mega Bank Ltd.|OD  -    100,000,000  -    100,000,000 

 Prabhu Bank Ltd|OD  -    175,501,356  -    175,501,356 

 Nepal Bank Ltd.|OD  1,368,832,282  1,225,900,000  1,368,832,282  1,225,900,000 
 Prime Commercial Bank Ltd |OD  197,270,557  978,299,297  197,270,557  978,299,297 

 Working Capital Loan 

 Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd.|WC  200,000,000  200,000,000  200,000,000  200,000,000 
 Mega Bank Ltd.|WC  -    86,821,142  -    86,821,142 
 Nepal Bank Ltd.|WC  -    136,636,552  -    136,636,552 
 Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.|WC  700,000,000  -    700,000,000  -   
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 Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.|BG  450,000,000  400,000,000  450,000,000  400,000,000 
 Current Maturity of LTL  77,184,000  150,368,000  77,184,000  151,304,319 
 Total  2,993,286,839  3,453,526,347  2,993,286,839  3,454,462,666 

22.	 Other Current Financial Liabilities 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Retention Money Payable  1,147,435  4,561,782  1,147,435  4,561,782 

 Other Employee Related Payable 

 Salaries and Wages Payable  18,777,445  17,428,885  20,476,060  18,482,023 
 Gratuity Payable  605,418  9,713,024  657,283  9,984,629 
 Payable to Staff  -    571,128  893,774  571,128 
 Total 20,530,298  32,274,818 23,174,552  33,599,561 

23.	 Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31 , 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31,2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Provision for Expenses  6,040,687  13,536,235  12,560,387  13,896,235 

 Advance From Customers  -    -   

 From Related Parties  -    -   

 From Others  48,929,119  57,011,244  49,351,434  57,171,478 

 Statutory Dues 

 TDS Payable  16,383,059  21,730,967  16,959,960  23,069,490 
 Reverse VAT Payable  32,956  177,984  32,956  177,984 
 Excise payable  9,328,051  10,393,530  9,328,051  10,393,530 
 Royalty payable  10,432,766  6,919,108  10,432,766  6,919,108 
 CIT Payable  1,485,278  1,701,900  1,485,278  1,701,900 
 Provident Fund Payable  1,121,174  1,003,789  1,690,098  1,195,847 
 Audit Fee Payable  999,775  999,775  1,580,450  1,185,900 

 Other Liabilities 

 Interest Payable  355,314  40,335,828  355,314  40,335,828 
 Payable Against Letter of Credit  860,181,946  671,247,366  860,181,946  671,247,366 
 Other Payable  74,417  -    17,430,782  -   
 Directors Payable  -    285,000,000  360,000  285,000,000 
 Rent Payable  -    -    430,000  310,000 
 Total  955,364,542  1,110,057,726  982,179,422  1,112,604,667 

25.	 Revenue From Operations
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

Revenue From Cement Sales  4,823,713,630  4,055,048,469  4,823,713,630  4,050,816,054 
Revenue From Clinker Sales  1,087,292,659  924,067,694  1,087,292,659  924,067,694 
Revenue From Limestone Sales  -    -    1,716,615  23,902,078 
Other Operating Income
Revenue From Trading Sales  421,604,072  372,530,169  437,836,329  372,530,169 
Revenue From Scrap Sales  39,729,544  28,619,151  39,729,544  28,619,151 
 Total  6,372,339,905  5,380,265,482  6,390,288,777  5,399,935,145 
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26.	 Cost of Sales 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

Raw Materials Consumed  1,839,381,693  1,553,399,009  1,683,316,852  1,513,565,684 
Cost of Trading Goods  392,895,442  343,355,958  414,526,088  343,355,958 
Packing Materials Consumed  179,895,911  145,528,627  179,895,911  145,528,627 
Production Expenses [25 A]  3,124,694,121  2,490,888,320  3,260,771,233  2,551,393,919 

 5,536,867,167  4,533,171,914  5,538,510,084  4,553,844,188 

Opening Stock - FG  480,455,953  356,033,639  482,105,953  356,033,639 
Closing Stock - FG  (400,398,915)  (480,455,953)  (402,048,915)  (482,105,953)
 Total  5,616,924,205  4,408,749,600  5,618,567,123  4,427,771,874 

25A.Production Expenses
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

Excavator & Loader Charges  8,998,337  8,850,732  89,981,567  62,171,899 
 Other Production Expenses  15,986,651  9,582,787  32,933,702  10,409,656 
 Insurance Premium Factory  12,882,483  13,833,011  13,473,052  13,987,353 
Salary & Wages - Factory  197,200,318  182,291,356  207,523,065  183,787,756 
Security Expenses - Factory  9,543,933  10,232,029  10,214,013  10,232,029 
Electricity/Power & Fuel  2,557,537,185  1,975,679,998  2,561,621,304  1,975,679,998 
Repair & Maintainance (Plant & Equipment)  98,881,830  68,694,243  104,307,493  69,013,679 
Repair & Maintainance (Building & Shed)  1,676,836  814,340  2,853,313  814,340 
Depreciation of Factory Building & Shed  49,108,547  49,103,072  50,514,975  49,554,920 
Depreciation of Plant & Equipments  172,878,000  171,806,751  187,348,749  175,742,290 
 Total  3,124,694,121  2,490,888,320  3,260,771,233  2,551,393,919 

27.	 Other Income 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

 Interest Income  937,282  1,580,949  953,515  1,585,091 
 Export Incentive Income  46,915,747  981,627  46,915,747  981,627 
 Gain/(Loss) on Sale of PPE  (10,368)  (93,725)  (142,830)  (93,725)
 Others  3,088,031  8,458,320  3,707,064  8,307,568 
 Total  50,930,691  10,927,171  51,433,496  10,780,561 

28.	 Administrative Expenses 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

 Salary & Allowances -Administrative  33,613,122  30,983,412  39,883,562  32,744,329 
 Tax Assessment Expenses  45,422  1,550,436  45,422  1,550,436 
 Rates & Taxes  3,508,586  6,258,751  5,901,583  6,314,704 
 Registration & Renewable Charges  4,832,158  5,270,306  5,694,798  5,280,506 
 Office Rent Expenses  4,624,263  4,469,149  4,950,596  4,626,482 
 Audit Fee  1,000,000  1,000,000  1,463,000  1,142,600 
 Tax Audit Fee  15,000  15,000  76,300  61,300 
 Guest Entertainment Expenses  1,464,056  1,252,013  1,674,950  1,346,843 
 Mess & Canteen Expenses  10,106,004  10,151,501  12,020,263  11,649,983 
 Insurance Premium  4,333,948  4,620,021  4,541,016  4,689,292 
 Internet Expense  81,828  391,717  218,828  391,717 



5}+7f} jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*! 58

 Legal and Consultancy Charges  1,915,115  1,556,109  1,980,115  1,590,609 
 Postage & Courier Expenses  197,608  169,770  213,819  169,770 
 Gift and Donation  432,507  27,035  433,607  356,504 
 Misc. Expenses  795,542  1,459,324  799,454  1,459,324 
 Fine & Penalty  184,400  2,565  193,900  5,758 
 Printing & Stationery  1,591,947  1,353,058  1,830,739  1,412,584 
 Telephone Expenses  1,251,582  1,835,447  1,400,156  1,939,674 
 Travelling & Conveyance  4,103,074  2,704,140  4,815,707  2,759,940 
 Staff Welfare  2,126,695  1,654,629  2,680,950  1,871,439 

 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

 CSR Expenses  1,348,773  653,722  1,348,773  653,722 
 CSR Provision  1,940,979  2,716,456  1,940,979  2,716,456 
 Vehicle Running Expense  4,989,506  7,595,573  6,111,604  7,704,513 
 Other Administrative Expenses  5,840,510  4,923,381  8,920,611  5,747,337 
 Repair & Maintainance (Furniture & Equip-
ment)  2,018,947  1,929,533  2,372,194  1,929,533 

 Repair & Maintainance (Vehicle)  2,294,001  2,467,839  3,019,340  2,467,839 
Depreciation of Furniture & Equipment  6,296,323  5,546,943  6,604,641  5,623,634 
Depreciation of Vehicle  3,213,399  4,131,423  4,622,907  4,757,819 
Amortization of Intangible Assets  562,157  884,082  593,883  889,290 
 Total  104,727,453  107,573,334  126,353,699  113,853,937 

29.	 Selling & Distribution Expenses 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

 Salary & Allowances -Sales  32,236,820  28,962,385  32,236,820  28,962,385 
 Sales Incentive  11,723,699  5,591,767  11,723,699  5,591,767 
 Advertisement & Publicly Expenses  31,772,352  30,811,865  31,772,352  30,811,865 
 TADA & Fooding Expenses  3,410,473  3,007,298  3,410,473  3,007,298 
 Carriage Outward  5,822,583  458,968  6,773,551  458,968 
 Sales Commission  57,324,280  121,399,635  57,324,280  121,399,635 
 Sales Promotion  25,588,204  4,179,946  25,650,754  4,179,946 
 Export Expenses  13,714,934  373,197  13,714,934  373,197 
 (Reversal) /Provision for Trade Receivables  (4,163,364)  2,040,200  (4,163,364)  2,040,200 
 Total  177,429,981  196,825,261  178,443,499  196,825,261 

30.	 Finance Cost 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

 Interest on OD & Working Capital Loan  257,866,676  371,754,145  257,866,676  371,754,145 
 Interest on Term Loan  58,876,139  66,996,164  58,876,139  66,996,164 
 Interest on Bridge Gap Loan  73,061,293  -    73,061,293  -   
 Interest on Hire Purchase Loan  -    -    119,876  311,540 
 Bank Charges & Commission  12,816,907  7,164,487  13,238,875  7,182,817 
 (-) Interest Capitalized to Property, Plant & 
Equipment  (70,589,012)  (36,799,495)  (70,589,012)  (36,799,495)

 Total  332,032,001  409,115,300  332,573,846  409,445,171 
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31.	 Income Tax Expense 
For Year Ended Asadh 31 , 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080  FY 2080 l 2081  FY 2079 l 2080 

 Current Tax on Profit For The Year  203,842  2,517,547  203,842  2,967,583 
 Deferred Tax For The Year  42,574,273  52,543,869  42,312,238  53,834,756 
 Income Tax Expense  42,778,115  55,061,416  42,516,080  56,802,339 

32.	 Fair Value Measurements							     

(i) 	 Financial Instruments by Cateogory & Hierarchy
	
	 This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments 

that are measured at Amortised Cost and at which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements. The 
Company doesn't have any Financial Instruments which are to be measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss or 
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income.  

	
	 To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified 

its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS. However, all the Financial Instruments 
held by the Company fall under Level 3 Category. 

	
	 Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices. 

	 Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation 
techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific 
estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument 
is included in Level 2.									       

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included 
in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

33.	 Financial Risk Management							     

	 The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.
	
	 i) Credit Risk									       
	 The Company is exposed to credit risk for various Financial Instruments, For Example Customer Receivables, 

Loans or Advances given. The Company continuously monitors Receivables and defaults with customers & 
other counterparties. Appropriate Security Deposits along with Bank Guarantee are kept against the supplies to 
customers.									      

									       
	 Credit Risk with respect to Trade Receivable is managed by the Company through setting up Credit Limits for 

customers & also periodically reviewing the Credit worthiness of major customers.					   
				  

									       
	 Impairment for Trade Receivables:									       

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Gross Carrying Amount  1,772,032,518  1,727,050,613  1,729,347,458  1,744,120,027 
Impairement Losses  (14,547,803)  (18,711,167)  (14,547,803)  (18,711,167)
Carrying Amount of Trade Receivables  1,757,484,715  1,708,339,446  1,714,799,655  1,725,408,860 

	
	 The credit risk for cash & cash equivalents is considered negligible, since the counterparties are Nepal Rastra Bank 

approved Financial Institutions.							     

	 ii) Liquidity Risk									       
	 Prudent Liquidity Management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availablity of 

funding through an adequate amount of internal and external financing to meet obligations when due. The Company 
monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on a regular basis through cash forecast for scheduled debts servicing 
payments and considering maturity profiles of Financial Assets & Other Financial Liabilities.				  
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a) Financing Arrangements:									       
	 The Company had availed Financing Arrangements as categorised below. Closing balances of the same stands as 

follows:									       

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Short Term Borrowings  2,993,286,839  3,453,526,347  2,993,286,839  3,454,462,666 
Long Term Borrowings  73,597,000  321,962,860  122,417,278  321,962,860 
Total Borrowings  3,066,883,839  3,775,489,207  3,115,704,117  3,776,425,526 

	 b) Maturity of Financial Liabilities:	 						    
	 The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their 

Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.  
	

Particulars

 Sarbottam Cement

 Asadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024) Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 

 < 1 Year  > 1 Year  < 1 Year  > 1 Year 

Trade Payables  348,409,919  -    630,475,599  -   
Borrowings  2,993,286,839  73,597,000  3,453,526,347  321,962,860 
Other Financial Liabilities  20,530,298  -    32,274,818  -   
Total Financial Liabilities  3,362,227,056  73,597,000  4,116,276,764  321,962,860 

Particulars

Group

 Asadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024) Ashadh 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 

 < 1 Year  > 1 Year  < 1 Year  > 1 Year 

Trade Payables  369,324,701  -    646,152,099  -   
Borrowings  2,993,286,839  122,417,278  3,454,462,666  321,962,860 
Other Financial Liabilities  23,174,552  -    33,599,561  -   
Total Financial Liabilities  3,385,786,092  122,417,278  4,134,214,327  321,962,860 

	 iii) Market Risk									       
									       
	 a) Interest Rate Risk	 								      
	 Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the Fair Value or Future Cash Flows of a Financial Instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in Market Rates. The Company's policy is to minimise Interest Rate Cash Flow risk exposure 
on borrowings.									       

									       
	 b) Interest Rate Sensitivity									       
	 Profit or Loss is Sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 100 Basis 

Points which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the 
Profit After Tax.									       

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Interest Rate - Increase By 100 Basis Points*  9,699,800  34,935,754  6,223,440  34,935,754 
Interest Rate - Decrease By 100 Basis Points*  (9,699,800)  (34,935,754)  (6,223,440)  (34,935,754)

	 * Holding all other Variable Constant

34.	 Capital Management 
	 The Company has Equity Share Capital & Reserves as the source of capital. The primary objective of the 

Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value & provide adequate return to shareholders. 
To maintain or adjust the Capital Structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or Issue 
New Shares for further capital infusion.								      

35.	 Related Party Disclosure 

Subsidiaries  1) Siddheswor Minerals Pvt. Ltd.  4) Sarbottam Cement East Pvt. Ltd. 

 2) Sarbottam Holding Pvt. Ltd.  5) Sarbottam Minerals Pvt. Ltd. 

 3) Sarbottam Investment Pvt. Ltd. 

   
Other Related Entities 1) Sarbottam Minerals Pvt Ltd 5) Shubhashree Jagdamba Cement Pvt. Ltd.

2) Jagdamba Spinning Pvt. Ltd. 6) Laxmi Steels Pvt. Ltd.
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3) Jagdamba Synthetics Pvt. Ltd. 7) Saurabh Photo International

4) Jagdamba Cement Pvt. Ltd. 8) Neupane Tower

Key Managerial Personnel Chairman Bishnu Prasad Neupane

Director- Representative Bimal Kumar Sawathia

Director Tenzin Lakden Tamang

Director Tika Ram Neupane

Director Diwas Neupane

Board Advisor Meena Kumari  Agrawal

Board Advisor Ankur Neupane

CEO Santosh KC

VP-Sales & Marketing Dipak Baral 

	 (a)  Key Management Personnel Compensation:							     

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Short Term Employee Benefits  13,364,454  12,719,408  13,364,454  12,719,408 
  13,364,454  12,719,408  13,364,454  12,719,408 

	 (b)  Related Party Transactions:							     

Particulars

 Sarbottam Cement  Group

Other Relat-
ed Entities

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Subsidiaries Total Other Relat-
ed Entities

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Sales
Goods
 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

1,091,127,165  38,522,407  
1,129,649,572 

 
1,091,127,165  1,091,127,165 

 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 667,321,873  4,263,850  671,585,723  667,321,873  -    667,321,873 

 Service 
 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 53,813  53,813  53,813  53,813 

 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 372,781  372,781  372,781  -    372,781 

Purchases
Goods
 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 510,556,220  210,531,754  721,087,973  510,556,220  510,556,220 

 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 587,272,667  39,833,325  627,105,992  587,272,667  -    587,272,667 

 Service 
 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 4,570,899  4,570,899  4,570,899  4,570,899 

 For the Year 
Ended Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 4,688,631  4,688,631  4,688,631  -    4,688,631 
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	 (c)  Related Party Balances:							    

Particulars

 Sarbottam Cement  Group
Other

 Related 
Entities

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Subsidiaries Total
Other

Related 
Entities

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Trade Receivables
 As at Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 336,108,099  51,735,628  387,843,727  336,108,099  336,108,099 

 As at Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 116,759,428  116,759,428  116,759,428  116,759,428 

Trade Payables
 As at Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 131,999,715  23,817,616  155,817,330  131,999,715  131,999,715 

 As at Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 317,313,692  317,313,692  317,313,692  317,313,692 

Advance to Sup-
pliers
 As at Ashad 31, 
2081 (July 15, 
2024) 

 14,792,000  231,417,278  246,209,278  14,792,000  14,792,000 

 As at Ashad 31, 
2080 (July 16, 
2023) 

 3,752,600  3,752,600  3,752,600  3,752,600 

	

36.	 Legal Matters, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

i)	 Claims against the Company - Nepal Electricity Authority
	 Company has not ascertained the financial impact of Electricity Due (including interest & penalty) so arising against an 

appeal so filed at honorable Supreme Court by Sarbottam Cement Ltd. against Nepal Electricity Authority for electricity 
overbilling issues so prevailing in the reporting period. The impact of the same is not reflected in the profitability of 
respective financial years. The amount so quantified by the management in this regards is as stated below:

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Amount Payable to NEA (including interest & 
penalty)     

For Electricity Over Billing Issues  774,204,476  675,773,147  774,204,476  675,773,147 
	
	 Note: As per reminder letter from NEA Hetauda Distribution Center , the elctricity disputed amount required to 

deposit of Rs.119,636,645.75 as per vide letter reference no. 995 dtaed 2081-7-8 which in the line of Lal Commission 
formed by Government of Nepal.

ii)	 Legal Case against Trade Debtors
	 The company has started legal proceedings against various Trade Debtors to recover the receivable amount from 

them. Management believes that chances of loosing of the legal cases against such Trade Debtors are remote and 
there will not be any probable cash outflow or loss. However, the management has provided of Rs.8,769,727 for 
financial year 2080-81 against impairment of Trade Receivables for Legal Case Debtors. The amount so pending 
with various Court of Law is as stated below:

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Amount Receivable from Trade Debtors     
Case Pending with variuos Court of Law  104,970,304  91,319,199  104,970,304  91,319,199 

					   

37.	 Corporate Social Responsibility

	 Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility, as required under the provision of Industrial Enterprise Act, 2076 Sec: 
54 has been created.

38.	 Earnings Per Share
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i)	 Claims against the Company - Nepal Electricity Authority
	 Company has not ascertained the financial impact of Electricity Due (including interest & penalty) so arising against 

an appeal so filed at honorable Supreme Court by Sarbottam Cement Ltd. against Nepal Electricity Authority for 
electricity overbilling issues so prevailing in the reporting period. The impact of the same is not reflected in the 
profitability of respective financial years. The amount so quantified by the management in this regards is as stated 
below:

Particulars
 Sarbottam Cement  Group 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

 Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

 Asadh 31, 2081 
(July 15, 2024) 

Ashadh 31, 2080 
(July 16, 2023) 

Profit For the Year  149,378,841  213,867,742  141,952,673  205,184,589 
Weighted Avg. No. of Equity Shares O/S Dur-
ing the Year (For Basic)  43,360,112  40,500,000  43,360,112  40,500,000 

Weighted Avg. No. of Equity Shares O/S 
During the Year (For Diluted)  46,500,000  40,500,000  46,500,000  40,500,000 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares  100  100  100  100 
Earnings Per Share (Basic) Annualized  3.45  5.28  3.27  5.07 
Earnings Per Share (Diluted) Annualized  3.21  5.28  3.05  5.07 

39	 Assets Pledged					   
	 The entity has pledged its Property, Plant & Equipment, Trading Assets i.e. Receivables & Inventory  to collateralize 

its Interest Bearing Borrowings.					   
						    

40	 Issue of Public Share through Book Building Process				  
	

	 The company has issued 6,000,000 kitta equity shares to general public via book building process & allotment and 
listing of such share to NEPSE has been complited as per the SEBON guidelines during the year.			 
		

41	 Distribution of Cash Dividend @15%					   
	 The company has distributed cash dividend @15% (Rs.697,500,000 including tax) on its on paid up capital after 

public offering as per the decision of Annual General Meeting of 2079-80 so held on 2081-1-12.			 
		

42	 Proposed Dividend fpr 2080-81					   
	 The Board of Director has propsed to declare 7% Bonus and 3% Cash dividend on paid up capital of Rs.4,650,000,000 

for 2080-81 on date               .					  
						    

43	 Regrouping of Figures:					   
	 Previous Year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged as and where necessary.				  

	

44	 Miscellaneous:					   
	 (i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.					   
	 (ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

Mr. Bimal Kumar Sawarthia
Director

Date	 : ..................
Place	 : Kathmandu

Mr. Shiv Singh Karki
Public Director

Mr. Utsav Neupane
Director

Mr. Santosh KC
CEO

Mr. Bishnu Prasad Neupane
Chairman

As per our report of even date,

Mr. Tika Ram Neupane
Director

Mr. Tenzin Lakden Tamang 
Director

CA. Priyank Pokhrel
Proprietor 		
For: Priyank & Associates
Chartered AccountantsMs. Neha Agrawal

Independent Director
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